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General Notice No. 1903 of 2016

SPECIAL LEGAL SUPPLEMENT

The undermentioned Bills are published in the 
Special Legal Supplement to this number of the 
Government Gazette:

A Bill “To amend the Constitution”.
(Bill No. XXXIV of 2016)

A Bill “To provide for the accountability of the 
Director of Public Prosecutions in the discharge of 
his functions”.

(Bill No. XXXV of 2016)

A Bill “To repeal and re-enact the law relating 
to sports in Mauritius”.

(Bill No. XXXVI of 2016)

A Bill “To amend the Sugar Industry Efficiency 
Act”.

(Bill No. XXXVII of 2016)

Prime Minister’s Office,
Port Louis.

This 24th December, 2016.

General Notice No. 1904 of 2016

LEGAL SUPPLEMENT

The undermentioned Acts and Government 
Notices are published in the Legal Supplement to 
this number of the Government Gazette:

The Sugar Industry Efficiency (Amendment) 
Act 2016.

(Act No. 34 of 2016)

The Sports Act 2016.
(Act No. 35 of 2016)

The Customs (Amendment No. 2) Regulations 
2016.

(Government Notice No. 266 of 2016)

The Cinema Employees (Remuneration Order) 
(Amendment No. 2) Regulations 2016.

(Government Notice No. 267 of 2016)

The Domestic Workers (Remuneration) 
(Amendment No. 2) Regulations 2016.

(Government Notice No. 268 of 2016)

The Factory Employees (Remuneration Order) 
(Amendment No. 2) Regulations 2016.

(Government Notice No. 269 of 2016)

The Light Metal and Wooden Furniture 
Workshops (Remuneration Order) (Amendment 
No. 2) Regulations 2016.

(Government Notice No. 270 of 2016)

The Nursing Homes (Remuneration Order) 
(Amendment No. 2) Regulations 2016.

(Government Notice No. 271 of 2016)

The Pre-Primary School Employees 
(Remuneration Order) (Amendment No. 2) 
Regulations 2016.

(Government Notice No. 272 of 2016)

The Salt-Manufacturing Industry (Remuneration 
Order) (Amendment No. 2) Regulations 2016.

(Government Notice No. 273 of 2016)

The Tea Industry Workers (Remuneration 
Order) (Amendment No. 2) Regulations 2016.

(Government Notice No. 274 of 2016)

The Commonwealth Climate Finance Access 
Hub (Privileges and Immunities) Regulations 
2016.

(Government Notice No. 275 of 2016)

The Land (Duties and Taxes) (Amendment of 
Schedule) (No. 3) Regulations 2016.

(Government Notice No. 276 of 2016)

The Financial Services (Investment Banking) 
Rules 2016.

(Government Notice No. 277 of 2016)

Prime Minister’s Office, 
Port Louis.

This 24th December, 2016.

General Notice No. 1905 of 2016

APPOINTMENT

1. Mr Sivananda SOOPRAYEN, Departmental 
Head, Rodrigues Regional Assembly, has been 
assigned the duties of Island Chief Executive, 
from 24 to 27 October 2016 during the absence 
on leave of Mr. J.D.P.H.T. Hee Hong Wye,
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Island Chief Executive.
2. Mr Premchand GOOLAUP, Deputy 

Director, Meteorological Services, has acted 
as Director, Meteorological Services from 
15 to 22 October 2016 during the absence of 
mission abroad of Mr R. Mungra, Director, 
Meteorological Services.

3. Mrs Suraiya MEEAJANE, Assistant 
Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Health and 
Quality of Life has been assigned the duties of 
Deputy Permanent Secretary at the Ministry of 
Health and Quality of Life from 21 November 
to 02 December 2016 during the absence on 
leave of Mrs J. Coonjan, Deputy Permanent 
Secretary.

4. MrDhanandjay KAWOL, Deputy Permanent 
Secretary, Ministry of Social Security, National 
Solidarity and Reform Institutions, has been 
assigned the duties of Permanent Secretary 
at the Ministry of Social Security, National 
Solidarity and Reform Institutions, from 
01 to 04 November 2016 during the absence 
on leave of Mr B. Boyramboli, Permanent 
Secretary.

5. Mr Jaganathan Parasivam RANGAN, 
Deputy Permanent Secretary, Ministry of 
Youth and Sports, has been assigned the duties 
of Permanent Secretary at the Ministry ofYouth 
and Sports, from 30 October to 04 November 
2016 during the absence on mission abroad of 
Mr V.K.Daby, Permanent Secretary.

6. Mr Chettandeo BHUGUN, Permanent 
Secretary, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, 
Regional Integration and International Trade 
has been assigned the duties of Secretary for 
Foreign Affairs from 14 to 20 October 2016, 
during the absence on mission abroad of 
Mrs U.C. Dwarka-Canabady, Secretary for 
Foreign Affairs.

7. Mr Swaraj RAMASAWMY, Assistant 
Permanent Secretary, has been offered 
appointment as Deputy Permanent Secretary 
in a purely temporary capacity with effect 
from 03 October 2016.

8. Mrs Rajwantee BUCKTOWAR, Assistant 
Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Tourism 
and External Communications (External 
Communications Division) has been assigned 

the duties of Deputy Permanent Secretary 
at the Ministry of Tourism and External 
Communications (External Communications 
Division) from 16 November to 09 December 
2016 instead of 09 November to 02 December 
2016, during the absence on leave of 
Mr K. Balgobin, Deputy Permanent Secretary.

9. Mrs Geetawantee RAMNAUTH, Assistant 
Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment, 
Sustainable Development, and Disaster and 
Beach Management has been assigned the duties 
of Deputy Permanent Secretary at the Ministry 
of Environment, Sustainable Development, 
and Disaster and Beach Management from 12 
December 2016 to 20 January 2017 during the 
absence on leave of Mr Jayraj Peeroo, Deputy 
Permanent Secretary.

10. Mrs Soondaree Devi SOBORUN, Assistant 
Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment, 
Sustainable Development, and Disaster and 
Beach Management has been assigned the duties 
of Deputy Permanent Secretary at the Ministry 
of Environment, Sustainable Development, 
and Disaster and Beach Management from 
28 November to 09 December 2016 during 
the absence on leave of Mrs S. Samynaden, 
Deputy Permanent Secretary.

11. Mrs Indira PUDARUTH - RUCHAIA, 
Deputy Permanent Secretary, Ministry of 
Public Infrastructure and Land Transport has 
been assigned the duties of Perman ent Secretary 
at the Ministry of Public Infrastructure 
and Land Transport from 19 October to 
10 November 2016 during the absence on 
leave of Mrs M. Nathoo, Permanent Secretary.

12. Mrs Jayavadee SOOBEN, Deputy Permanent 
Secretary, Ministry of Public Infrastructure 
and Land Transport has been assigned the 
duties of Permanent Secretary at the Ministry 
of Education and Human Resources, Tertiary 
Education and Scientific Research as from 
14 November 2016 and until further notice.

13. Mrs Tej Asha MUDHOO, Deputy Permanent 
Secretary, Ministry of Industry, Commerce and 
Consumer Protection, has been assigned the 
duties of Permanent Secretary at the Ministry 
of Industry, Commerce and Consumer 
Protection, from 26 October to 01 November 
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2016 during the absence on mission abroad of 
Mrs R. Ramrukheea, Permanent Secretary.

14. Mrs NaliniBrindaVanessa PAYNEEANDY, 
Assistant Permanent Secretary, Ministry of 
Agro Industry & Food Security has been 
assigned the duties of Deputy Permanent 
Secretary at the Ministry of Agro Industry & 
Food Security from 07 to 25 November 2016 
during the absence on leave of Mr P. Teeloku, 
Deputy Permanent Secretary.

15. Mrs Savitree BAHADOOR, Assistant 
Permanent Secretary, has been offered 
appointment as Deputy Permanent Secretary 
in a purely temporary capacity with effect 
from 03 October 2016.

Date: 02 December 2016

Ministry of Civil Service and 
Administrative Reforms

First Publication

General Notice No. 1906 of 2016

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 6)

Notice is hereby given that one (1) portion of 
land situate at Plaine Magnien, in the district of 
Grand Port is likely to be acquired by the State of 
Mauritius for the public purpose of Constructing 
a New Access Road to Sir Seewoosagur 
Ramgoolam International Airport.

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 1 (Serial No. 1) of an approximate 
extent of six hundred square metres (600 m2) is 
to be excised from a portion of land of an extent 
of ninety six and seven twentieths square perches 
(0A96 7/20P) or four thousand and sixty six and 
eighty one hundredths square metres (4066.81 m2) 
belonging to Heirs Soomareea RUGHOO as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
TV 463/308 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by land belonging to Heirs 
Ramduth GUZADHUR.

Toward the East by the surplus of land.
Towards the West by land belonging to Heirs 

Ramroop GUJADHUR.

Date 20/12/2016

The Honourable Showkutally SOODHUN, GCSK 
Vice-Prime Minister,

Minister of Housing and Lands
Ebene Tower

Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 1907 of 2016

MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, SUSTAINABLE 
DEVELOPMENT & DISASTER &

BEACH MANAGEMENT

NOTICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION 
OF EIA REPORT

Notice is hereby given under Section 20 
of the Environment Protection Act 2002 by 
the Department of Environment, Ministry 
of Environment, Sustainable Development 
and Disaster and Beach Management that an 
application for an EIA Licence has been submitted 
on 14 December 2016 under Section 18(1) of the 
Act for a scheduled undertaking and that the EIA 
report shall be opened for public inspection.

(a) The undertaking concerns the proposed 
Setting up of an Oyster Farm by 
Mascareignas Oyster (Mauritius) Ltd

(b) The location of the proposed undertaking is at
Nord East Annanas Bank (South east of the 
island and off Mahebourg in the open sea)

(c) The report may be inspected during normal 
office working hours (i.e. 08.45 to 12.00 hrs 
and 12.30 hrs to 16.00 hrs) at the Resource 
Centre of the Department of Environment, 
Ground Floor, Ken Lee Tower, Cnr. Barracks 
and Si Georges Streets, Port Louis and at the 
District Council of Grand Port.

The report may also be inspected on the 
Ministry’s website at the following address: 
http://environment.sovmu.ore.

(d) Public comments should be submitted in 
writing to the Director of Environment on 
06 January 2017 at latest. The envelope 
should be marked “EIA comments”, on 
the top left hand comer and addressed to:

http://environment.sovmu.ore
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The EIA Desk
Department of Environment 
Ministry of Environment, 
Sustainable Development and 
Disaster and Beach Management 
5th Floor, Ken Lee Tower 
Cnr. Barracks and St Georges Streets 
Port Louis

Date: 20 December 2016

Department of Environment 
Ministry of Environment, 

Sustainable Development & 
Disaster & Beach Management

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 1908 of 2016

MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, 
SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT AND DISASTER 

AND BEACH MANAGEMENT

NOTICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION 
OF EIA REPORT

Notice is hereby given under Section 20 
of the Environment Protection Act 2002 by 
the Department of Environment, Ministry 
of Environment, Sustainable Development 
and Disaster and Beach Management that an 
application for an EIA Licence has been submitted 
on 8 December 2016 under Section 18(1) of the 
Act for a scheduled undertaking and that the EIA 
report shall be opened for public inspection.
(a) The undertaking concerns the proposed 

Mixed-Use Morcellement comprising 
389 residential plots, 12 residential/ 
commercial plots and 7 green spaces on a 
plot of land of an extent of 82 A80.34 P m2 
by Societe du Grand Trianon.

(b) The location of the proposed undertaking is at 
Trianon in the district of Plaine Wilhems.

(c) The report may be inspected during normal 
office working hours (i.e. 08.45 to 12.00 hrs 
and 12.30 hrs to 16.00 hrs) at the Resource 
Centre of the Department of Environment, 
Ground Floor, Ken Lee Tower, Cnr. Barracks 
and St. Georges Streets, Port Louis and at the 
Municipal Council of Quatre Bornes.

The report may also be inspected on the 
Ministry’s website at the following address: 
http ^/environment. eovmu, ore.

(d) Public comments should be submitted in 
writing to the Director of Environment on 
31 December 2016 at latest. The envelope 
should be marked “EIA comments”, on the 
top left hand comer and addressed to:
The EIA Desk
Department of Environment 
Ministry of Environment, 
Sustainable Development and 
Disaster and Beach Management 
5th Floor, Ken Lee Tower
Cnr. Barracks and St. Georges Streets 
Port Louis

Date: 12 December 2016

Department of Environment 
Ministry of Environment, 

Sustainable Development & 
Disaster & Beach Management

General Notice No. 1909 of 2016

POLICE NOTICE

TRAFFIC SCHEME IN 
CENTRAL FLACQ VILLAGE 

Re : End of Year Festivities 2016

By virtue of authority conferred upon me by 
Section 25(3) of the Police Act and Section 181 
of the Road Traffic Act, unless otherwise directed 
by Police traffic arrangements as hereunder will be 
made in Flacq Division on 24th December, 2016 
from 18.00 hrs to 02.00 hrs on 25th December, 
2016 in connection with the above event.

2. ROAD CLOSURE

La Source Road from Ex. Fire Station Flacq up 
to junction Kentucky.

3. THE FOLLOWING ROADS WILL BE 
USED TO HAVE ACCESS IN FLACQ

(i) Vehicles coming from the South, Quartier 
Militaire, Bel Air Riviere Seche will have 
access in Flacq via Argy and vice versa; 
and
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(ii) Vehicles coming from the North and 
Port Louis will have access in Flacq by 
using the by-pass Road, Auguste Vbllaire, 
Market Fair and will exit at junction KFC 
and vice versa.

4. JUDICIAL PROCEEDINGS

Non-compliance with these traffic 
arrangements will entail judicial proceedings.
The cooperation and understanding of the 
public would be much appreciated.

K. M. Nobin, pmsm 
Commissioner of Police 

21.12.2016
Office of the Commissioner of Police
Police Headquarters
Line Barracks
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1910 of 2016

POLICE NOTICE

TRAFFIC SCHEME IN 
MAHEBOURG DIVISION 

On Saturday 24th December 2016

In virtue of Section 25(3) of the Police Act 
and Section 181 of the Road Traffic Act, unless 
otherwise directed by Police, traffic arrangements as 
hereunder will be made in Mahebourg Division on 
Saturday 24th December, 2016 from 18.00 hours 
to 02.00 hours on Sunday 25th December, 2016 
in connection with above event.

2. Closed Street

(i) Flammand Street will be closed in 
both directions from its junction with 
Colony Street and Flammand Street near 
Mahebourg market up to its junction 
with Delice Street and Flammand 
Street. Vehicular traffic having access to 
Flammand Street will use Cent Gaulettes 
and Marriannes Streets.

(ii) Des Creoles Street will be closed in 
both directions from its junction with 
Delice and Des Creoles Streets up to its 

junction with La Passe and Des Creoles 
Streets. Buses coming from Curepipe and 
Souillac proceeding towards Mahebourg 
Traffic Centre will use Delice Street from 
its junction with Delice and Des Creoles 
Streets up to its junction with Des Creoles 
and La Passe Streets.

3. Judicial Proceedings

Non compliance with these traffic arrangements 
will entail judicial proceedings.
The cooperation and understanding of the 
public would be much appreciated.

K. M. Nobin, pmsm 
Commissioner of Police 

22.12.2016
Office of the Commissioner of Police
Police Headquarters
Line Barracks
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1911 of 2016

CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION 
OF AN ASSOCIATION

Notice is hereby given to you, Mrs. Arielle 
Latiou, Secretary of the “Association de Fitness 
et Defense”, under Section 15(2) and 15(3)(b) 
of the Registration of Associations Act that, with 
the approval of the Minister of Labour, Industrial 
Relations, Employment and Training, I intend 
to cancel the registration of the “Association 
de Fitness et Defense”, on the ground that it 
has ceased to function under Section 15(1)(e) of 
the Act.

You may, if you so wish, not later than twenty- 
one days after the date of the publication of this 
notice, appeal to a Judge in Chambers against my 
decision, in accordance with Section 15(4) of the 
Registration of Associations Act.

Dated 3 October 2016.

V. Sanasy 
Registrar of Associations
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General Notice No. 1912 of 2016

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 151(5) OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the requirements of section 151(5) of the Insolvency Act 2009 having been 
complied with the following private Category 1 Global Business Companies are dissolved:

File Number Name of Company Date of Dissolution

C075808 CapitaRetail India Development Fund Investments (Mauritius) 
Limited

08/11/2016

C075844 CapitaRetail Whitefield Mall (Mauritius) Limited 08/11/2016

C118581 Zambeze Energy Mauritius 12/11/2016

C081097 Stark Master Fund (Mauritius) Limited 16/11/2016

C088235 India Blossoming Fund 16/11/2016

C090980 India Waste Water Treatment Company 18/11/2016

C13543/1153 INTERNATIONAL LIGHTERAGE LTD 22/11/2016

C26036/6380 KAP Holdings Limited 23/11/2016

Cl 7477/3009 HARILELA HOTELS (MAURITIUS) LTD 24/11/2016

Cl10023 CDH SEA Energy Limited 24/11/2016

Date: 16 December 2016

Director of Insolvency Service 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1913 of 2016

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 151(5) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the requirements 
of section 151(5) of the Insolvency Act 2009 
having been complied with the private company 
“TRIANON ESTATES LIMITED” File No. Cl031 
is dissolved on 10 November 2016.

Date: 16 December 2016

Director of Insolvency Service 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1914 of 2016

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 151(5) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the requirements of 
section 151(5) of the Insolvency Act 2009 having 
been complied with the private Category 2 Global 
Business Company “MPD LTD” File Number 
C44399 is dissolved on 16 November 2016.

Date: 16 December 2016

Director of Insolvency Service
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis
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General Notice No. 1915 of 2016

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 151(5) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the requirements of 
section 151(5) of the Insolvency Act 2009 having 
been complied with the following private Category 
1 Global Business Companies are dissolved:

File Number Name of Company

C070427 Moz Petroleum Limited

C072123 Sequel Ltd

C091767 Churchill Fifty Limited

Date: 16 December 2016

Director of Insolvency Service
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1916 of 2016

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 151(5) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the requirements 
of section 151(5) of the Insolvency Act 2009 
having been complied with the following public 
companies are dissolved:

File Number Name of Company

C683 BLACK RIVER INVESTMENTS
COMPANY LIMITED

C685 THE MEDINE SHARES HOLDING
COMPANY LIMITED

Cl369 ALMA INVESTMENTS COMPANY
LIMITED

Date: 16 December 2016
Director of Insolvency Service

One Cathedral Square 
Jules Koenig Street 

Port Louis 

date of this notice, the following companies will be 
struck off the the Register:-

Cl 9290 JAFZA ENGINEERING LTD

Cl9295 INTA GRINDING & CANNING CO LTD

C19313 BABA WAREHOUSE & WHOLESALERS 
LTD

C19315 DREAM MAG LTD

C19330 PRODUCT-PL US & ASSOCIATES CO LTD

C19356 RAEEZ TOURS LTD

Cl 9360 WIDE AREA DISTRIBUTORS COMPANY 
LIMITED

Cl9369 EDITIONS DU DODO LTEE

C19370 LOTUS TOURS CO LTD

Cl9406 BIJOUTERIE TROCADERO CIE LTEE

C19410 TROIS VISION CO LTD.

C19412 BODY WARE COMPANY LIMITED

Cl9420 S.N.U.R LTEE

Cl 9430 TROU AUX BICHES HOLIDAY CENTRE 
LTD.

Cl 9437 IMEXI LTEE

Cl9480 SLEEK IMPORT & EXPORT LTD

Cl 9485 ARGOS FURNITURE CO. LTD.

Cl9489 JCB ENGINEERING LTD

Cl 9494 PRO-PAINT MARKETING LTD

C19519 20EME PARALL EL E CO. LTD.

C19528 LIGHTING CO. LTD

C19542 MT CAR & CO LTD

Cl9582 TRANSPORT EXPRESS CO LTD

Date : 19 December 2016
Director of Insolvency Service 

One Cathedral Square 
Jules Koenig Street 

Port Louis

General Notice No. 1917 of 2016

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 415(2)(c) 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that unless cause is 
shown to the contrary within three months from the

General Notice No. 1918 of 2016

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 415(2)(c) 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that unless cause is 
shown to the contrary within three months from the 
date of this notice, the following companies will be 
struck off the the Register:-
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Cl 8843 GRANOLITE (MAURITIUS) LTD

Cl8844 WILD COAST & CO LTD

Cl 8943 SNG INTERTRADE LTD

C18956 REKHI INTERNATIONAL LTD

Cl8974 KEIJA LTD

C19018 A.U.S.A. & CO LTD

Cl9034 STRA-QUEST MARKETING LTD.

Cl9073 ANECES TRADING LTD

C19083 SCAN BUILDING SYSTEMS LTD.

C19127 NEGOCARE COMPANY LTD

C19129 MEDIA 2000 ELECTRONICS TRADING LTD

C19138 BOUCHARACO. LTD

C19187 COR-GLOBAL LIMITED

C19198 GEMA METAL CEILINGS CO LTD

C19199 FIXATION (MAURICE) LTEE

Cl9207 DOMIX COMPANY LIMITED

C19237 CRD TRADING LTD

Cl 9246 MMX LTD

C19251 DEKRA CERTIFICATION SERVICES 
(MTIUS) LTD

C19252 TOTAL HEALTH COMPANY LTD

Cl9284 TOURIST ENTERTAINMENT (MAURITIUS) 
LTD.

Date : 19 December 2016
Director of Insolvency Service 

One Cathedral Square 
Jules Koenig Street 

Port Louis

General Notice No. 1919 of 2016

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 415(2)(c) 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the following 
companies have been struck off the Register

C942 TOURING COMPANY LTD

C1195 MAHE COMPANY (PEERUN) LIMITED

C1416 RAMBURRUN BROTHERS LTD

C1568 INTERNATIONAL HOTELS LIMITED

C1588 HAYAT & COMPANY LIMITED

C1767 INDIAN OCEAN TOURISM PROMOTING 
CORP ORATION LTD

C2284 MAURILING COMPANY LIMITED

C2392 GERARD DE RAVEL AND COMPANY 
LIMITED

C2488 CENTRAL STONE PRODUCTS LIMITED

C2838 G.R.D. TULSIDAS (PROPERTIES) 
LIMITED

C2962 LE CAPRI LTEE

C3098 KEENOO BROTHERS & CO LTD

C3286 ARTEX LIMITEE

C3302 R.B.TULSIDAS & CO LTD

C3311 RIPAILLES LTEE

C3850 INTERNATIONAL GROUP TRADE 
AGENCY LTD

C4014 PEGASUS TRADING CO LTD

C4068 GENERAL EXPORT & MARKETING 
SERVICES LTD

C4146 VIDEO FILM ENTERPRISE LTD

C4444 MILES COMPANY LIMITED

Date : 20 December 2016
Director of Insolvency Service 

One Cathedral Square 
Jules Koenig Street 

Port Louis

General Notice No. 1920 of 2016

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 415(2)(c) 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that unless cause is 
shown to the contrary within three months from the 
date of this notice, the following companies will be 
struck off the Register

C19586 C.S GARMENTS LTD

C19589 SNG PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LTD

C19604 AVIATECH LTD

C19611 INTERNET CORNER LTD.

CI 9625 AJNA LIMITED

C19636 LE CLIMAT TROPICAL LTEE

C19648 MANY CLEAN LTD
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Cl9649 COLOURSTAR LTD C19788 JUGESSUR AND JODAHSING

C19655 ISLAND ENGINEERING CO. LTD. INTERNATIONAL ENTERPRISES LTD

Cl9670 BORN TO WIN ENTERPRISES LTD Cl 9822 CONSTRUCTION MACHINES 
MAURICIENNE LTEE

C19673 JPIR LTEE. Cl9848 TOHA AND POORNESHWAREE CO LTD
Cl 9705 INDIGO DIGITAL PRINTING LTD C19875 CONTROL TECHNOLOGIES CO. LTD.
Cl9708 ESPACE TOUT-TERRAIN LTEE Cl 9929 R.G.O ASSOCIATES LTD
C19713 COCO DE MER LTD

C19714 MASTER CLEAN LTD Date : 20 December 2016
Cl 9725 MRB PROPERTIES LTD Director of Insolvency Service
CI9756 BRIGHT ALUMINIUM RODRIGUES LTD One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1921 of 2016

THE MAURITIUS STANDARDS BUREAU ACT 1993

DECLARATION OF MAURITIAN STANDARDS

Notice is hereby given by the Standards Council in accordance with Section 18 of the Mauritius Standards 
Bureau Act 1993 that the following Mauritian Standards are declared:

No Reference Title

1 MS EN 14825:2016 Air conditioners, liquid chilling packages and heat pumps, with 
electrically driven compressors, for space heating and cooling 
- Testing and rating at part load conditions and calculation of 
seasonal performance

2 MS IEC 60598-2-20:2014 Luminaires - Part 2-20: Particular requirements - Lighting chains

3 MS IEC 60884-2-7:2011 +AL2013 Plugs and socket-outlets for household and similar purposes - Part 
2-7: Particular requirements for cord extension sets

4 MS IEC 61184:2008 +A1.-2011 Bayonet lampholders

5 MS IEC 61347-2-2:2011 Lamp controlgear - Part 2-2: Particular requirements for d.c. or 
a.c. supplied electronic step-down convertors for filament lamps

6 MS IEC 61347-2-13:2014 Lamp controlgear - Part 2-13: Particular requirements for d.c. or 
a.c. supplied electronic controlgear for LED modules

7 MS ISO 1107:2003 Fishing nets — Netting — Basic terms and definitions

8 MS ISO 19952:2005 Footwear— Vocabulary

9 MS ISO 1968:2004 Fibre ropes and cordage — Vocabulary

10 MS ISO 12824:2016 Royal jelly — Specifications
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No Reference Title

11 MS ISO/IEC 27036-4:2016 Information technology - Security techniques - Information security 
for supplier relationships - Part 4: Guidelines for security of cloud 
services

Date: December 2016

Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Consumer Protection

General Notice No. 1922 of 2016

THE MAURITIUS STANDARDS BUREAU ACT 1993

DECLARATION OF DRAFT MAURITIAN STANDARDS

Notice is hereby given by the Standards Council in accordance with Section 18 of the Mauritius Standards
Bureau Act 1993 that the following Draft Mauritian Standards are declared:

No Reference Title

1 DMS ISO/IEC 18045:2008 Information technology — Security techniques — Methodology for 
IT security evaluation.

2 DMS ISO/IEC 27018:2014 Information technology — Security techniques — Code of practice 
for protection ofpersonally identifiable information (PII) in public 
clouds acting as PIIprocessors

3 DMS ISO 27799:2016 Health informatics — Information security management in health 
using ISO/IEC 27002

4 DMS ISO 22870:2016 Point-of-care testing (POCT) - Requirements for quality and 
competence

5 DMS ISO 17885:2015 + Amd 1:2016 Plastics piping systems - Mechanical fittings for pressure piping 
systems - Specifications

6 DMS ISO 37101:2016 Sustainable development in communities - Management system 
for sustainable development - Requirements with guidance for use

7 DMS EN 450-1:2012 Fly ash for concrete - Part 1: Definition, Specifications and 
conformity criteria

8 DMS 36-3:2016 Cement - Part 3: Composition, specifications and conformity 
criteria for cements for tropical use

Any person may inspect the particulars of the draft standards at the Mauritius Standards Bureau.

Any person may within 60 days from the publication of the notice, lodge with the Acting Director,
Mauritius Standards Bureau a written objection or representation concerning the draft standards.

Date: December 2016

Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Consumer Protection 
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General Notice No. 1923 of 2016

NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY

Notice is hereby given that the following applications have been received by the Authority and the 
Authority will shortly hear the said applications.

VEHICLE

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC ‘A’ CARRIER’S LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF 
APPLICANT

NUMBER & 
MAXIMUM 

GROSS 
WEIGHT

BASE OF 
OPERATION

GOODS 
TO BE 

CARRIED

608 NTA/PUB/A/LC/1763 8 GOBURDHUN 
Sunita 

(Bom Ramsooroop)

2591ZV03
29950Kg GV

Royal Road, St 
Julien 

D'Hotman

General 
Goods + 

Waste

609 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17639 RAMBARAN 
Indoomatee 

(Bom Phagoo)

1163ZJ95
6510KgGV

Royal Road, 
Ecroignard,

Flacq

General 
Goods

610 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17640 Elmire Construction 
Ltd

NYP 
2500Kg GV

Montee Bastille, 
Trou D'eau 

Douce

General 
Goods

611 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17641 JOOTUN 
Oomawtee 

(Bom Chedi)

NYP
5500Kg GV

68, Ave
Berthaud, 

Stanley, Rose 
Hill

General
Goods

612 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17642 Mukesh (PVT) 
Holdings Ltd

NYP
24390Kg GV

Mahatma
Gandhi Road, 
Creve Coeur

General 
Goods + 

Containers

Piton

613 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17643 RAMJUS 
Sreematee 

Sooroojmanee

2453AG93
3430Kg GV

Deelawar Lane, 
Residence

Panchoo, Terre 
Rouge

General 
Goods

614 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17644 -
17645

B. Oozeer Contracting 
Ltd

2 Vehicles
NYP 

5000Kg GV

Henri Robert 
Street, Forest 

Side, Curepipe

General 
Goods

615 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17646 BANDOO 
Veentee 

(Bom Sobrun)

1822ZG94
6300Kg GV

Colonel 
Yeldham Street, 

L'Esperance,

General 
Goods
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NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

VEHICLE 
NUMBER &

S.N REF NO NAME OF 
APPLICANT

MAXIMUM 
GROSS 

WEIGHT

BASE OF 
OPERATION

GOODS 
TO BE 

CARRIED

616 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17647 SOBNAUTH
Beejay

2171ZK95
5755Kg GV

Domaine Du 
Moulin VRS, 

Ave Le 
Manguier, 
Goodlands

General 
Goods

617 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17648 GREY 
Louis Yan

1036AP95
2780Kg GV

Royal Road 
Mare 

D'Australia

General 
Goods

618 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17649 RAJOO
Raj coomar

317ZG89
24350Kg GV

Avenue de 
Perdrix, 

Medine, Camp 
de Masque

General
Goods

619 NTA/PUB/A/LC/17650 MADAN
Dhanraj

NYP
5000Kg GV

Route du Jardin, 
Arsenal

General
Goods

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF PUBLIC SERVICE VEHICLE (TAXI) 
LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF APPLICANT VEHICLE 
NUMBER BASE OF OPERATION

145 14972/C From: Heirs Gooramah APPADOO 
rep by Ww Atchamah 
Muthada APPADOO

Taxi Car
R424

Riviere des Anguilles

To: Heirs Gooramah APPADOO 
to be represented by Mr 
Balraj APPADOO
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National transport authority—continued

APPLICATION TOR TRANSFER OF PUBLIC SERVICE VEHICLE (CONTRACT 
BUS) LICENCE

S.N REF NO
VEHICLE

NAME OF APPLICANT NUMBER BASE OF OPERATION

42 30081/E From: Rajes RAMANA R1073 From: Morcellement Noel,
14 Seater Clairfonds No3, Phoenix

To: Heirs Rajes RAMANA rep by To: Morcellement Noel,
Toolsamah RAMANA Clairfonds No3, Phoenix

43 30999/E From: Fayyeruddin AUJNARAIN 5389SP08 From: 24, Conde Street, Port Louis
14 Seater

To: School Lane, Esperance,
To: A.K.C.D TRAVEL TOURS Quartier Militaire

COMPANY ltd

Any person legally entitled to do so may set out his objection/s or other representation/s 
together with his name and address and must give the reasons thereof in writing so that these 
may reach the Secretary to the Board, National Transport Authority, MSI Building, Royal 
Road, Cassis, Port Louis not later than on the seventh day of publication of this notice, in the 
Government Gazette. Any objection that reaches the Secretary to the Board after the 
prescribed time limit will not be entertained.

MSI Building
Les Cassis
Port Louis
20 December 2016

General Notice No. 1924 of 2016

VOLUNTARY DISSOLUTION 
OF A TRADE UNION

Notice is hereby giv^n under Section 20(4) of the Employment Relations Act that the “Central Housing 
Authority Employees Vnion”, a trade union registered under the said Act and bearing registration number 
27, has been dissolved pursuant to a resolution approved at the general assembly of the trade union.

Dated 12 October 2Q1 g

V. Sanasy 
Registrar of Associations
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Legal Notices and Advertisements
Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mrs Yeung-Kiouk- 

Fong LI MO YO (bom YEUNG WYE KONG) 
c/o Mrs Yeung Lee Fong LAW SHANG CHIN 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney-General 
for leave to change her names Yeung-Kiouk-Fong 
into those of Cecile Yeung Kiouk Fong so that in 
the future she shall bear the names and surname 
of Cecile Yeung Kiouk Fong YEUNG WYE 
KONG.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
the publication.

Mrs Yeung-Kiouk-Fong LI MO YO 
(bom YEUNG WYE KONG) 

c/o Mrs Yeung Lee Fong 
LAW SHANG CHIN

Applicant 
(Rec. No. 15/526116)

General by a petition dated the 09th September, 2016 
for authorization to change the have the names 
of their minor child to be changed from Sarah 
Marie THEVENAU into that of Marie Sarah 
THEVENAU.

Objections against the said application for 
change of name, if any, should be filed in the 
registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the present notice

Under all Legal Reservations

Dated at Port Louis, this 17th day of December, 
2016.

CATHERINE NALLETAMBY 
Of Level 11, Suite 1102B, 

Hennessy Court, Pope Hennessy Street, 
Port-Louis 

Attorney for 
Mr & Mrs Marie Georges Vincent Thevenau

(Rec. No. 15/526273)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Miss Gita Sila 
VEERAPEN (bom PITTEEA) has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
her names Gita Sila into those of Misbah Bibi 
so that in the future she shall bear the names and 
surname of Misbah Bibi PITTEEA.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated: 24 November 2016.

Ms Gita Sila VEERAPEN (Bom PITTEEA)
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 15/526132)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Candasamy 

Mauremootoo has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change his 
surname MAUREMOOTOO into that of 
MAUREEMOOTOO so that in the future he 
shall bear the name and surname of Candasamy 
MAUREEMOOTOO.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated: 2 December 2016.

Candasamy Mauremootoo 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 15/526253)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Take Notice that Mr Marie Georges Vincent
Thevenau and Mrs Patricia Thevenau (born
Lesur) have applied to the Honourable Attorney-

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that David Earley Jean 
Pierre has applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change his names and surname
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David Earley JEAN PIERRE into those of 
Avinash David GOPAUL so that in the future 
he shall bear the names and surname of Avinash 
David GOPAUL.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated: 6 December 2016.

David Earley Jean Pierre
Applicant

(Rec. No. 15/526264)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Sarasputtee 
Lago bom Gopala has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change her name 
Saraputtee into that of Sarah so that in the future 
she shall bear the name and surname of Sarah 
GOPALA .

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Mrs Saraputtee Lago (bom Gopala)
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 15/526237)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs 
Soobiraj BEEFYEEAH have applied to the 
Honourable Attorney-General for leave to change 
their minor daughter’s name Sainaa into that of 
Sainaa Sampada so that in the future she shall 
bear the name and surname of Saina Sampada 
BEEFYEEAH

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Mr & Mrs Soobiraj BEEFYEEAH
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 15/526240)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Frezihnot MOMUS 

of G 24, Macadam Road, NHDC, Baie du 
Tombeau, has applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change his name Frezihnot 
into those of Frezihnot Angelo Louis, so that in 
the future, he may officially be known under the 
names and surname of Frezihnot Angelo Louis 
MOMUS.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a 
period of 28 days as from date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 12th day of December 2016.

Frezihnot MOMUS
Petitioner 

(Rec. No. 15/526289)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mohaneesh 
TILLOO has applied to the Honourable Attorney- 
General for leave to change his name Mohaneesh 
into those of Ashvin Mohaneesh so that in the 
future he shall bear the names and surname of 
Ashvin Mohaneesh TILLOO.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Mohaneesh TILLOO
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 15/526371)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Bassantee 
Gungapersand has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change her name 
Bassantee into those of Komal Reshma so that in 
the future she shall bear the names and surname of 
Komal Reshma Gungapersand.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
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within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Mrs Bassantee Gungapersand 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 15/526381)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that (i) Soondarum 
MOTAY and (ii) Mrs. Soobashini MOTAY (bom 
PAREANEN), both residing at Clairfonds, Vacoas 
have applied to the Honourable Attorney-General 
for leave to change the name of their minor son 
“Jayden Armoogum Motay” into those of 
“Jayden Armoogum” so that in future he may be 
known under the names and surname of “Jayden 
Armoogum MOTAY”.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this Notice.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 19th December, 2016.

B.M.  Chatoo 
5th Floor, Chancery House, 

Lislet Geoffroy Street, 
Port Louis 

Petitioner’s Attorney 
(Rec. No. 15/526369)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Rekhaduth 
AHOTAR has applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change his name Rekhaduth 
into that of Retaj so that in the future he shall bear 
the name and surname of Retaj AHOTAR.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated: 6 December 2016.

Mr Rekhaduth AHOTAR
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 15/526322)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Dharmanjaiye 

SANDHOO has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his surname 
SANDHOO into that of SUNDHOO so that in 
the future he shall bear the name and surname of 
Dharmanjaiye SUNDHOO.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dharmanjaiye SANDHOO
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 15/526303)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
16th day of March, 2017 at 1.30 hrs shall take 
place before the Master’s Bar, situate at the 
Supreme Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, 
Port-Louis, the Sale by Levy of viz:- Designation 
Un appartement, portant le lot Numero 65 sur le 
plan du rez-de-chaussee du bloc N du groupes 
d’immeubles denomme ‘Village Les Cocotiers’ 
etant I’appartement a gauche (cote Sud) au rez- 
de-chaussee en faisant face a ce Bloc C du Cul-de 
- Sac. Cet appartement Numero 65 a une superficie 
reelle de 83.80m2 alors que sa superficie utile 
est de 74.40m2:- il se compose, savoir (a) d’une 
veranda ouverte d’une superficie utile de 6.10m2; 
(b) d’une salle de sejour d’une superficie utile de 
20.70m2; (c) d’une cuisine d’une superficie utile 
de 6.10m2; (d) de trois chambres a coucher, dont 
la premiere d’une superficie utile de 11.10m2, la 
seconde de celle de 10.80m2 et la troisieme de 
celle de 11.50m2; (e) d’une salle-de-bain; WC 
d’une superficie utile de 4.10m2 et (f) d’un couloir 
d’une superficie utile de 4m2; (g) I’usage exclusif 
d’un jardinet d’une superficie utile de 49.22m2 
qui doit contourner I’appartement Numero 65 
sus decrit sur trois cotes; Quest, Sud et Est. Et les 
cent trente cinq/dix milliemes (135/10,000emfi des 
parties communes attaches a ces appartements et 
usage exclusif. Together with all that exist thereon 
or that may depend or from part thereof without 
any exception or reservation the whole morefully 
described in deed transcribed in Volume 4966/12.
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Observation est ici faite que le sus dit appartement 
portant leNo. 65 de I'immeuble denomme ‘Village 
Les Cocotiers’ a fait I’objet d’un reglement de 
co-propriete dresse par Me. Louis Ignace Marc 
Koenig, Notaire en date du 23/07/1993 enregistre 
au Reg: C 305/3329 et transcrit au vol TV2601/51 
et PIN No. 1217070007. Le groupe d’immeubles 
denomme ‘Village Les Cocotiers ’ a ete construit 
sur une portion de terrain de la contenance de 
9708.28m2 soit 2A3 IP situee au quartier de 
Pamplemousses, lieu dit Baie du Tombeau, La 
Cocoterie.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of 
the DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MAURITIUS 
LTD against Joshua Jeremy Noah THERESE 
represented by her mother and legal administratrix 
Mrs Florence Emmanuelle JEAN (the divorce wife 
of late Jose Louis THERESE), residing at BLK 
No. 65, Village Les Cocotiers, Baie du Tombeau. 
absent from Mauritius and whose rights have now 
been vested into the Curator of Vacant Estates 
of Ground Floor, Renganaden Seeneevassen 
Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port-Louis, (as per 
Rule dated 26/09/2016 - Record No. 113821).

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations,

Dated at Port-Louis, this 20th day of December, 
2016.

R. Bucktowonsing SA 
of Legis Consult Law Chambers, 

Level 2, Hennessy Court, 
Cr. Pope Hennessy and Suffren Streets, 

Port Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 15/526387)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
02nd day of March, 2017 at 1.30 hrs shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port-Louis, 
the Sale by Levy of viz\- Designation “Uneportion 
de terrain de la contenance de neuf perches et 

demie (9.5 P) soit 400.98m2 situee a Port Louis 
lieu dit Roche Bois, 9 Rue Desbouchers et bornee 
comme suit:- d’un cote, par I’axe d’un chemin 
mitoyen et commun de 10 pieds, Franqais soit 3mts 
25cms de large sur 42 pieds 09 pouces soit 13mts 
7cms; du second cote, par divers sur 104 pieds 
6 pcs soit 31mts 88cms; du troisieme cote, par 
Antoine Bourdon sur 50pds 6pcs soit 15mts 42cms 
et du dernier cote, par le lot 1 que doit acquerir 
Paul Etienne sur 87pds 6pcs soit 27mts 31cms. 
Ensemble tout ce qui peut en dependre ou en faire 
partie sans aucune exception ni reserve ” and the 
whole morefully described in deed transcribed in 
Volume TV 1331/109 and PIN No. 1115590040.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of the 
DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MAURITIUS LTD 
against Mr. Archange RABOUDE, Mrs. Elidie 
CLAIR the lawful wife of Archange RABOUDE 
both residing at 9 Rue Desbouchers, Roche Bois.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations,

Dated at Port-Louis, this 20th day of December, 
2016.

R. Bucktowonsing SA 
of Legis Consult Law Chambers, Level 2,

Hennessy Court,
Cr. Pope Hennessy and Suffren Streets,

Port Louis
Attorney in charge of the sale

(Rec. No. 15/526387)

SALE BY LEVY
Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 

26th day of January 2017 at 1.30 p.m, shall take 
place before the Master’s Court, Supreme Court 
Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the Sale 
by Levy of the following immovable property, 
viz:- “Le Lot No. 2:- Un appartement situe en 
deuxieme position a I ’extreme gauche du Bloc A en 
regardant de la faqade principale du dit Immeuble 
comprenant un rez-de-chaussee et un etage, le 
tout ayant une superficie totale de 69.63 m2 se 
compos ant: 1.- Au rez-de-chaussee:- Un salon/ 
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salle a manger et escalier de 16.32 m2; Une cuisine 
de 12.93 m2; Un W.C de 94 m2; Deux terrasses 
de 8.16 m2. A I ’Etage:- Deux chambres a coucher, 
la premiere de 12.66m2 et la deuxieme de sept et 
soixante deux centiemes metres carres 7.62 m2. 
Une salle de bain / W.C de 2.78 m2. Un couloir 
de 2.22 m2. Deux terr asses de 6.00 m2. Ensemble 
une quote part a concurrence de Mille Soixante 
Seize/Dix Milliemes de la propriete du sol et de 
toutes les parties communes y attachees. Le Lot 
No. 14 Un appartement situe sur le cote droit du 
Bloc B en regardant de la facade principale du 
lit Immeuble comprenant un rez-de-chaussee et 
un etage, le tout ayant une superficie totale de 
69.63 m2 se composant:- Au rez-de-chaussee: - 
Un salon/salle a manger et escallier de 16.32 m2. 
Une cuisine de 12.93 m2. Un W.C de quatre vingt 
quatorze centiemes metres carres. Deux porches 
de huit et seize centiemes metres carres A I ’Etage:-
1. Deux chambres a coucher, la premiere de 
douze et soixante six centiemes metres carres et 
la deuxieme de sept et soixante deux centiemes 
metres carres. Une salle de bain / W.C de deux 
et soixante dix huit centiemes metres carres. Un 
couloir de deux et vingt deux centiemes metres 
carres. Deux terrasses de six metres carres. 
Ensemble une quote part a concurrence de 
Mille Soixante Seize/Dix Milliemes de lapropriete 
du sol et de toutes les parties communes y attachees 
formant parties des biens et droits immobiliers ci- 
apres designes dependant d’un Immeuble situe au 
quartier de la RIVIERE DU REMPART lieu dit 
Pereybere La Salette, comprenant deux batiment 
(Blocs A & B), le tout edifies ur une portion de 
terrain de la contenance de 590 m2 (etant la 
reunion de deux parcelles de terre contigues de 
contenance respective de 293.45 m2 chacune. 
(PIN 1305180597). Le dit Immeuble denomme 
‘RESIDENCES LES LOISIRS” a ete soumis au 
regime de la copropriete et omprend les Lots 
Nos. la 16, suivant acte reQu par Me. Rajalutchemee 
Chidambaram, Notaire, le 14/10/1996, enregistre 
et transcrit au Vol: 3474No. 53. Duquel reglement 
de copropriete les representants de la compagnie 
creanciere declarant avoirpris connaissance dans 
les moindres details. Together with all that may 
depend therefrom or form part thereof without 
any exception or reservation. The said sale is 
prosecuted at the request of Metropolitan Life 
(Mauritius) Ltd formerly known as Mauritian

Eagle Insurance Company Limited, against 
Mrs. Fatmabibi ROSTOM (bom ALLYKHAN) 
of No. 8, Rue Corneille, Champs de Mars, 
Port Louis.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservation.
Dated at Port Louis, this 20th day of December 

2016.
N. Rama 

of Suite 701, 6th Floor, Chancery House, 
Lislet Geoffroy Street, 

Port Louis. 
Attorney in Charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 15/526387)

SALE BY LEVY
Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 

02nd day of March 2017 at 1.30 p.m, shall take 
place before the Master’s Court, Supreme Court 
Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the Sale 
by Levy of the following immovable property, 
viz :- "une portion de terrain de la contenance 
de cent vingt cinq metres carres et vingt 
centiemes, situee dans le district de Flacq, lieu dit 
Quatres Cocos, et borne comme suit: Du premier 
cote, par la Route Publique de Quatre Cocos, sur 
onze metres et dix huit centimetres; Du deuxieme 
cote, par Sannassee Caniah ou ayants droit, sur 
onze metres quatre vingt huit centimetres; Du 
troisieme cote, par le Lot No .2, sur deux metres 
et soixante dix neuf centimetre et trois metres dix 
centimetres; Et du quatrieme et dernier cote, par 
le passage de deux metres et vingt sept centimetres 
de large, sur neuf metres et dix sept centimetres. 
Ensemble un batiment en blocs de beton, sous dalles 
de quatre pieces y existant et generalement de tout 
ce qui peut en dependre et en faire, sans aucune 
exception ni reserve and the whole morefully 
described in the Memorandum of Charges filed 
in the above matter. The said sale is prosecuted 
at the request of State Insurance Company of 
Mauritius Ltd (SICOM), of Port Louis against 
The Curator of Vacant Estates, of NPF Building, 
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Port Louis vested with the undefended rights of 
Mr. Soodesh SUNT.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.
Dated at Port Louis, this 20th day of December 

2016.

N. Rama 
of Suite 701, 6th Floor, Chancery House, 

Lislet Geoffroy Street, Port Louis.
Attorney in Charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 15/526387)

SALE BY LEVY
Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 19th 

day of January 2017 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar, situate at Supreme Court 
Building, Jules Koenig street, Port-Louis, Sale by 
Levy of the following immoveable.

PROPERTY CHARGED (1)
Une portion de terrain de la contenance de dix 

sept mille quatre cent trente deux metres carres et 
dix neuf centiemes de metres carres (17,432.19 m* 1 2 3 4 5 6) 
d’apres un plan general de morcellement mais 
en realite de la contenance de douze mille cent 
cinquante metres carres (12,150 m2), etant le lot 
numero 12, situee au quartier des Plaines Wilhems, 
lieu dit Coromandel, et ce d’apres titre.

SALE BY LEVY

On Saturday the 21st day of January 2017 
at 10.30 hrs in the yard of the District Court of 
Flacq, I, the undersigned Court Usher will sell 
by Public Auction to the highest bidder and for 
cash, and this at the request of Finest Bakers Ltd, 
represented by H. Gunesh, Attorney At Law, the 
moveable effect of Yogeshwar Raj Sookwareea 
of Mission Cross Road, Lallmatie.vzz:-

1. 1 set of sofa of 4 pieces,
2. 1 Television Panasonic,
3. 1 meuble Television,
4. 1 Refrigerator Hisense,
5. 1 dining table + 6 chairs
6. 1 Armoire - 3 flaps

seized on the 08//06/2016 by A. S. Rasmally 
Court Usher, Flacq District Court, in virtue and 
in execution of a warrant to levy issued out by 
the District Clerk of Flacq District Court on the 
17/05/2016 pursuant to a Judgment delivered by 
the Magistrate of the said Court on 14/01/2016. 
The above mentioned moveable effects may be 
seen at the place of sale one hour before the sale.

Dated this 06th day of December, 2016.

P. Jeetun
Court Usher, Flacq District Court,

Usher in charge of the sale 
(Rec. No. 15/526387)

Observation est ici faite que le dit terrain a 
ete arpente par Monsieur Ng Tong NG WAH, 
arpenteur jure, et suivant son rapport, avec plan 
figuratif en date du seize fevrier de I’an deux 
mil onze, enregistre au Reg. LS 71 No. 1950, et 
a ete trouve etre de la contenance de dix huit 
mille six cent quatre vingt neuf metres carres et 
dix centiemes (18,689.10 m2) apres mesurage, et 
borne d’apres le sus dit rapport comme suit:-

Du premier cdte, par Avenue Uranus, sur une 
longueur developpee de vingt metres (20.00m).

Du deuxieme cdte, partie par les lots Nos. 13, 
14, 15, 16, 17, 18, partie par M. P.R. Thomas et 
partie par le lot No. 11, sur une ligne brisee en 
six parties mesurant trente huit metres et trente 
trois centimetres (38.33m), quarante sept metres 
et quatre vingt cinq centimetres (47.85m), cent 
metres et vingt sept centimetres (100.27m), trente 
et un metres et neuf centimetres (31.09m), quarante 
deux metres et quatre vingt douze centimetres 
(42.92m) et vingt huit metres et quatre vingt neuf 
centimetres (28.89m).

Du troisieme cote, partie par un terrain 
appartenant a The United Basalt Product Ltd 
et partie par M. T. Neetoo, sur une longueur 
developpee de deux cent trente cinq metres et 
quatre vingt quinze centimetres (235.95m).

Du quatrieme cote, partie par Crown Land, sur 
quarante trois metres et trente cinq centimetres 
(43.35m), partie par la Riviere des Plaines 
Wilhems, sur une longueur developpee de cent 
trente deux metres et douze centimetres (132.12m) 
et partie par Gya ou ayants droits, sur une ligne 
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brisee en deux parties mesurant trente huit metres 
et dix sept centimetres (38.17m) et cinquante et un 
metres et quatre vingt un centimetres (51.81m).

Together with all the building existing on the 
said portion of land or any building which may be 
erected thereafter and all the appurtenances and 
dependencies thereof generally whatsoever without 
any exception or reserve and the whole more fully 
described and transcribed in TV 4993/31 bearing 
Pin No 1714620325.

PROPERTY CHARGED (2)

Une portion de terrain situee au quartier des 
Plaines Wilhems, lieudit Quatre Bornes, de la 
contenance de vingt cinq perches (25 P) ou mille 
cinquante cinq metres carres et deux dixiemes de 
metre carre (1055.2 m2), et bornee d’apres le titre 
depropriete transcrit au TV4639/27, comme suit:-

Du premier cote, par le surplus du terrain dont 
elle est distraite,sur cinquante huit pieds deux 
pouces.

Du second cote, partie par Monsieur Joseph 
Zacharie Nils Theodore Olsen et partie par 
M. Marday Curpen et partie par Monsieur Samoo 
Pitcharan et autre et partie par I’Avenue Brown 
Sequard, sur une ligne brisee en deux parties 
mesurant respectivement cent quatre vingt douze 
pieds jusqu ’a deux bornes marquees ‘A ’ pour le 
terrain presentement decrit et I ’autre ‘B ’ pour le 
terrain limitrophe et vingt sept pieds.

Du troisieme cote, par le Southern Boundary 
(chemin de balisage de douze pieds franqais de 
large), sur quarante six pieds.

Et du quatrieme cote, par I’axe d’un chemin 
commun et mitoyen existant de dix pieds franqais 
de large, sur deux cent seize pieds six pouces.

Et (ii) une portion de terrain situee au quartier 
des Plaines Wilhems, lieudit Quatre Bornes, de la 
contenance de vingt cinq perches (25 P) ou mille 
cinquante cinq metres carres et deux dixiemes de 
metre carre (1055.2 m2), et bornee d’apres le titre 
depropriete transcrit au TV4639/27, comme suit:-

Du premier cote, par le surplus du terrain dont 
elle est distraite, sur cinquante huit pieds deux 
pouces.

Du second cote, par I ’axe d’un chemin commun 
et mitoyen existant de dix pieds franqais de large, 
sur deux cent seize pieds six pouces.

Du troisieme cote, par le Southern Boundary 
(chemin de balisage de douze pieds franqais de 
large), sur soixante pieds sixpouces.

Et du quatrieme cote, partie par M. Jacques 
Serge Richard, partie par Mademoiselle Oumadevi 
Saminaden et partie par Mademoiselle Sardambal 
Saminaden, sur une longueur totale de deux cent 
soixante quatorze pieds.

Observation est ici faite que les deux susdits 
terrains sont contigus et sont d’une contenance 
totale de cinquante perches (50 P) ou deux mille 
cent dix et huit dixiemes metres carres (2110.8m2) 
et se trouve au No. 22, Brown Sequard Avenue, 
Quatre Bornes, d’apres le Cadastre Municipal.

Together with all the building existing on the 
said portions of land or any building which may 
be erected thereafter and all the appurtenances and 
dependencies thereof generally whatsoever without 
any exception or reserve and the whole morefully 
described and transcribed in TV 5585/12 bearing 
Pin No 1722180179 viz the whole morefully 
described in the Memorandum of Charges filed in 
the matter. The said sale is prosecuted at the request 
of MauBank Ltd acting in the rights of MPCB 
Ltd against 1. R. Beerjeraz Investment Ltd, 
having its registered office situate a c/o Rooplall 
Beerjeraz, 2. Mr. Rooplall Beerjeraz 3. Marie 
Marjorie Nathalie Beerjeraz (bom Armance,
4. Societe Les Jardins de Hermitage, having its 
registered office situate a c/o Rooplall Beerjeraz,
5. Societe Matinon, having its registered office 
situate At c/o Rooplall Beerjeraz all of them 
33, Brown Sequard Avenue, Quatre Bomes.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgement of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.
Dated at Port-Louis this 12th day of December 

2016.
Mrs Anju K Ghose 

of Suite No.3, Level 6, 
The Hennessy Tower, 
Pope Hennessy Street, 

Port-Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale

(Rec. No. 15/526319)
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SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 26th 
day of January 2017 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar, situate at Supreme Court 
Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port-Louis, Sale by 
Levy of the following immoveable.

Portion 1:

Une portion de terrain de la contenance de huit 
perches trois/quarts (8p %) soit trois cent soixante 
neuf metres carres et trente trois centiemes de metre 
carre (369.33m2), situee au quartier de Flacq, 
lieudit Riche Mare, et borne tant d’apres le titre de 
propriete que d’apres un proces verbal de partage 
dresse par M. Mahmood Gopaul, arpenteur jure, 
en date du vingt huit novembre mil neuf cent 
soixante quatorze, enregistre au Reg.B.118 No.969 
et transcrit au Vol. 1269 No.245, comme suit: Du 
premier cdte, par le lot d’Abdool Raman Seeroo, 
sur cinquante deux pieds. Du deuxieme cote, par 
la propriete Constance, sur soixante sept pieds. 
Du troisieme cote, par le lot de Bibi Sara Seeroo, 
epouse de M. Mahmood Bhikoo, sur cinquante 
deux pieds. Et du quatrieme cote, partie par le lot 
d’Abdool Hamid Seeroo etpartie par I’axe d’un 
chemin mitoyen de dix pieds de large, commun 
a tous les co-partageants et donnant acces a un 
chemin public, sur soixante septpieds troispouces. 
La mesure employee est le pied francais bearing 
PIN No 1406350195.

Portion 2:

Uneportion de terrain de la contenance de huit 
perches trois/quarts (8p %) soit trois cent soixante 
neuf metres carres et trente trois centiemes de 
metre carre (369.33m2), situee au quartier de 
Flacq, lieudit Riche Mare, et borne tant d’apres 
le titre de propriete que d’apres le susdit proces 
verbal de partage de M. Mahmood Gopaul, 
arpenteurjure, comme suit: Du premier cdte, par le 
lot de Bibi Banon Seeroo, epouse de M. Raj coomar 
Ghoorbin, sur cinquante cinq pieds. Du deuxieme 
cdte, partie par I’axe d’un chemin mitoyen de dix 
pieds de large, commun a tous les co-partageants 
et donnant acces a un chemin public, sur soixante 
sept pieds trois pouces. Du troisieme cote, par le 
lot de Bibi Sara Seeroo, epouse de M. Mahmood 
Bhikoo, sur quarante sept pieds. Et du quatrieme 
cote, partie par la Riviere Coignarde et partie par 
Mareemootoo Moorghen, sur une ligne brisee 

en deux parties; la premiere de onze pieds et la 
deuxieme de soixante pieds. pa mesure employee 
est lepiedfrangais bearing PIN No 1406350196.

Portion 3:

Une portion de terrain de la contenance de 
quinze perches (15p) soit six cent trente trois 
metres carres et treize centiemes de metre carre 
(633.13m2), situee au quartier de Flacq, lieudit 
Riche Mare, et borne tant d’apres le titre de 
propriete que d’apres le SUsdit proces verbal de 
partage de M. Gopaul, arpenteur jure, comme 
suit: Du premier cdte, partie par le lot d’Abdool 
Hamid Seeroo et partie par le lot d’lssah Seeroo, 
sur quatre vingt dix neuf pieds. Du deuxieme cote, 
par la propriete Constance, sur quatre vingt deux 
pieds. Du troisieme cdte, par un chemin public, 
sur cinquante et un pieds et demi. Et du quatrieme 
cote, par les sinuosites de la Riviere Coignarde. La 
mesure employee est le piedfrangais. Observation 
est icifaite que les trois susditesportions de terrain 
sont contigues. Together with all the building 
existing on the said portions of land or any building 
which may be erected thereafter and all the 
appurtenances and dependencies thereof generally 
whatsoever without any exception or reserve, the 
whole more fully described and transcribed in Vol 
TV.2272No.41 bearing PIN No 1406350194.

Portion 4:

Une portion de terrain de la contenance de 
deux cent huit metres carres et quatre vingt treize 
centiemes (208.93m2), situee au quartier de Flacq, 
lieu dit Centre de Flacq, et bornee tant d’apres 
le titre depropriete que d’apres un rapport, avec 
plan figuratif, dresse par Monsieur Maurice 
D. Dumazel, ancien arpenteur jure, en date du 
quinze novembre mil neuf cent quatre vingt dix, 
enregistre au Reg. L.S26 No.12795, comme suit: 
Du premier cote, par le surplus du terrain etpartie 
par un chemin de quatre metres quatre vingt huit 
centimetres de large, sur une longueur totale 
de treize metres quarante neuf centimetres. Du 
second cdte, par les sinuosites de la Riviere Cere. 
Du troisieme cdte, par Medine ou ayants droit, 
sur dix neuf metres trente sept centimetres. Et du 
quatrieme et dernier cote, parle surplus du terrain, 
sur quatre longueurs mesurant respectivement 
huit metres quatre vingt dix neuf centimetres, deux 
metres cinquante neuf centimetres, huit metres et 
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quatre vingt dix neuf centimetres. Together with all 
the building existing on the said portion of land or 
any building which may be erected thereafter and 
all the appurtenances and dependencies thereof 
generally whatsoever without any exception 
or reserve, the whole more fully described and 
transcribed in Vol TV.2123 No.30 bearing PIN No 
1406030152, viz the whole morefully described 
in the Memorandum of Charges filed in the 
matter. The said sale is prosecuted at the request 
of MauBank Ltd acting in the rights of MPCB 
Ltd against 1. SOCIETE ARZAM KHAN 
& CIE, duly represented by its Gerant namely
1. Mr Fareed ARZAM KHAN, 2. Mr Fareed 
ARZAM KHAN and 3. Mrs Sarfoon Nessa 
ARZAM KHAN (Born CAUNHYE) both 
residing at Route Riche Mare, Centre de Flacq.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgement of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis this 12th day of December 
2016.

Mrs Anju K Ghose 
of Suite No.3, Level 6, 
The Hennessy Tower, 
Pope Hennessy Street, 

Port-Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale

(Rec. No. 15/526319)

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on the 21st day 
December 2016, has been filed in the Master’s 
Office, Supreme Court Building, Jules Koenig St, 
Port Louis, the memorandum of Charges containing 
the clauses and conditions, pursuant and according 
to which shall take place before the Master’s Bar, 
the Sale by Licitation, of the hereunder described 
immovable property viz:- DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPERTY. A CHA house converted into a two 
storeyed concrete residential building under slab 
found on a portion of land of the extent of four 
perches but found to be of an extent of 233.20 
square metres after survey situate in the District 

of Plaines Wilhems place called Chebel - 2 Rue 
Adrien D’Epinay as per deed morefully described 
and transcribed in Vol. 6992 No. 26 and bounded 
as follows:- ‘Du premier cote, par Sewer Line 
sur 20.18m; Du deuxieme cote, par les reserves 
longeant la Rue Adrien D’Epinay sur 20.90m; 
Du troisieme cote, par Clovis Drack sur 18.10m 
et du 4eme cote, par Sewer Line sur 4.87m. the 
whole morefully described in the Memorandum of 
Charges filed in the matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of 
Jean-Jacques Christian ROSARIO BUNGAROO 
against Jean Michael Rosario Leopold 
BUNGAROO of No. 2 Adrien D’Epinay Avenue, 
Chebel, Beau Bassin.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription 
of legal mortgage upon the said immovable 
property are warned that they must do so before 
the transcription of the judgment of adjudication, 
failing which they shall forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 21st day of December 
2016.

Mrs Sheela RAMANO 
of Bahemia Building, 

Sir William Newton Street, 
Port-Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale
(Rec. No. 15/526387)

SALE BY LICITATION

NOTICE is hereby given that on the 20th 
day of December, 2016, has been filed at the 
Master’s office of the Supreme Court, situate at 
Supreme Court Buildings, Jules Koenig street, 
Port Louis, the Memorandum of charges, clauses, 
conditions, pursuant and according to which shall 
take place before the Master’s Bar, the SALE 
BY LICITATION prosecuted at the request of 
Lina Matur against Bhimsen DIRPAL, of the 
following immoveable properties, viz: FIRST: a 
portion of land of the extent of 197.85 m2 situate 
in the district of Grand Port place called New 
Grove, and bounded on the 1st side by an existing 
road of 3.66 mts large on 15 mts and on the other 
side by Lot No.l on 13.18 mts, together with all 
that may depend or form part thereof without 
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any exception or reservations,& SECOND: 
The first floor over the ground floor of a concrete 
building found on a portion of land of the extent of
257.5 m2 being lot No.3 situate in the district 
of Plaines Wilhems place called Curepipe and 
bounded on the 1st side by Dawood Bunkur, an 
exit road of 3.5 mts large in between on 11.73 
mts and on the other side by Lot No. 2 on 22.86 
mts, together with the 450/1000ths of the common 
parts, and the whole morefully described in the 
memorandum of charges filed in the above matter.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 20th day of December, 
2016.

(sd) Oosman Noormahomed ABBASAKOOR,
Senior Attorney 

of, No.4, Sir Virgile Naz Street, Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 15/526359)

SALE BY LICITATION

Take Notice that on Thursday the 16th day of 
February 2017 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place before 
the Master and Registrar of the Supreme Court 
situate at Supreme Court Building, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis the Sale by Licitation prosecuted 
at the request of Marie Nicole MOUTOU, the 
divorced wife of Gerard LALL, of M 10, Cite 
Mangalkhan, Floreal against Gerard LALL, of 
26 Morcellement La Sourdine, L’Escalier of:- 
“Une portion de terrain de la contenance de 
238.00 M2 situee au quartier de la Savanne lieu dit 
La Sourdine, etant la 26ime portion de terrain du 
plan de morcellement et borne d’apres un rapport 
avec plan figurative y joint faite par Monsieur 
Jean Jacques Desmarais, arpenteur jure, le 28 
Aout 1991, enregistre au Reg LS 28 No. 2829 
comme suit, savoir:- "du ler cote par un chemin 
existant de 5.00m de large, des reserves de 1.22m 
entre, sur 14.00m; Du second cote, par la 27eme 
portion decrite au dit rapport, sur 17.00m; Du 
36me cote par le surplus de la propriete sur 14.00m 
et du 4<ime cote par la 25eme portion decrite au dit 

rapport, sur 17.00m; together with all that may 
depend therefrom or form part thereof without any 
exceptions or reservations the whole morefully 
described in Vol. 3263 No. 11. There exists a 
residential building on the said portion of land.

Take Notice that every co-owner (indivisaire) 
has the right to substitute himself or herself to the 
eventual purchaser or purchasers within a delay of 
one month as from the date of adjudication, by a 
declaration made in the Registry of the Master’s 
Court as provided for under Articles 813 - 13 of 
the Civil Code.

Any party claiming a right to take inscription 
of legal mortgage upon the above described 
property are warned that they must do so before 
the transcription of the judgment of adjudication 
failing which they shall forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 21st day of December 
2016.

Pazany Thandarayan 
of 303 - 305 Chancery House, 

Lislet Geoffrey Street, 
Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale 
(Rec. No. 15/526385)

SALE BY LICITATION
Notice is hereby given that on Thursday 

the 23rd day of February, 2017, at 1.30 p.m shall 
take place before the Master’s Bar situate at 
Jules Koenig Street, Supreme Court Buildings, 
Port Louis, the Sale by Licitation prosecuted at the 
request of Lourdes Denise Nadal Ww. of Jean 
Joseph Andy & Anor against Jenny Felicite 
hereacting as mother and legal administratrix of 
her minor child Marie Emilie Laeticia Andy, of 
a portion of land of the extent of 552.79 m2 situate 
in the district of Flacq place called Palmar and 
bounded on one side by Avenue Chenipa on 10.67 
mts and on the other side by an exit road of 1.52 
mts large separating the present portion of land 
and that of Mrs. Ww. Frank Thomas on 51.82 
mts, together with all that may depend or form part 
thereof without any exception or reservations, and 
the whole morefully described in the memorandum 
of charges filed in the above matter.
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All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 9th December, 2016.

(sd)M. Iqbal Dauhoo 
of Cathedral Square, Port Louis 

Attorney in charge of the Sale 
(Rec. No. 15/526346)

The resale has been fixed by the Master and 
Registrar to take place on THURSDAY 12 
JANUARY 2017 AT 1.30 P.M before the Master’s 
Bar, Court No. 3 of the Supreme Court Buildings 
situate at Jules Koenig St, Port Louis.

This 20th day of December 2016.

B. Rampoortab 
of 1st Floor, Green Court Chambers, 

No. 4 Lislet Geoffroy St, Port Louis. 
Attorney in charge of the resale 

(Rec. No. 15/526345)

FOLLE ENCHERE

Notice is hereby given that on THURSDAY 
12 JANUARY 2017 at 1.30 p.m. a residential Flat 
Lot No. 12 and 48 of “Residence Mon Royale” 
which is situated on a portion of land described 
hereunder, viz “Un complexe residential sis a 
Rose Hill, portant la denomination de “Residence 
Mont Royale’ erige sur une portion de terrain 
(compose de deux portions la premiere de trente 
neuf perches carrees ou mille six cent quarante six 
metres carres et quatorze centiemes, et la seconde 
de vingt trois perches carrees ou neuf cent soixante 
dix metres carres et quatre vingt centiemes situee 
au quartier des Plaines Wilhems, lieu dit Rose Hill 
de la contenance totale de soixante deux perches 
ou deux mille six cent seize metres carres et 
quatre vingt quatorze centiemes The properties 
are identified in Lot No. 12 and 48 described as 
follows:- “Lot No. 12 at the 1st floor consisting 
of a living, dining, one bedroom, kitchen, study, 
bathroom, toilet, corridor and balcony” the whole 
of about 61,44m2,173/10000 of common parts and 
Lot No. 48 together with 10/10000 of common parts 
with a parking space of 1 Im2” the whole morefully 
described in Vol. 3653/15 with a “Reglement 
de Co-propriete” registered and transcribed in 
Vol. 2288 No. 41 was sold by licitation at the 
request of 1. Mahendranath Ghoorun 2. Rabin 
Ghoorun against 1. Rohit Ghoorun 2. Dhunnoo 
Ghoorun 3. Renuka Ghoorun 4. Rohendranath 
Ghoorun 5. Sarojni Devi Ghoorun 6. Sheila 
Subhashini Bunwaree 7. Jackdiv Bunwaree 8. The 
Curator of Vacant Estates, vested into the rights 
of Randhir Krishn Chandr Ghoorun, the absentee 
and which had been adjudicated to Mr Pazhany 
Rangasamy on the 21/07/2016 will be resold by 
way of FOLLE ENCHERE

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

LIBYA OIL AVIATION LTD
(In Shareholders ’ Voluntary Winding-up)

I, Shareef Ramjan hereby notify that:

(i) I have been appointed as liquidator of 
the above named company by virtue of a 
shareholders’ resolution dated 23 November 
2016.

(ii) The commencement date of the liquidation is 
23 November 2016.

(iii) Any inquiries by any debtors or creditors 
may be sent to me.

(iv) My contact details are as follows:

C/o SRA PARTNERS
5th Floor, Labourdonnais Court
Comer Labourdonnais & St Georges Street 
Port Louis

Tel: 2089800

Dated this 28th of November 2016

Shareef Ramjan (FCCA) 
Liquidator 

(Rec. No. 15/526347)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Chicken Master Co Ltd (in Liquidation)

(“the Company ”)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
a watershed meeting of creditors held on 
07th December 2016, Mr. Xavier Koenig, Chartered 
Secretary and Insolvency Practitioner, of 19 Church 



5224 The Mauritius Government Gazette

Street, Port Louis was appointed as Liquidator 
of the Company. The date of commencement of 
the winding up is the 07th December 2016 and 
creditors having claims against the Company are 
invited to file their proof of claims in the prescribed 
form with the Liquidator at 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis, on or prior to 19th January 2017. 
Creditors and shareholders of the Company 
may direct all inquiries to the Liquidator at c/o 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, Port- 
Louis or by telephone on +230 212 2215 during 
normal business hours.

Under all legal reservations.
Xavier Koenig 

Liquidator 
(Rec No. 15/526369)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

El Rothschild Agrinvest Ltd
(‘the Company’)
(In Liquidation)

Please be informed, that I, Vijay Bhuguth, has 
been appointed as liquidator by the shareholder 
of the Company vide a written resolution dated 
8th December 2016.

The date of commencement of the liquidation 
shall be effective from my date of appointment that 
is 8th December 2016.

For any queries, I shall be available on my 
phone number 210-5888 during weekdays as 
from 09.00 to 16.30. Any enquiries may also be 
forwarded to my office address: 6th Floor, Orchid 
Tower, Sir William Newton Street, Port Louis.

Dated this 19th day of December 2016.
Vijay Bhuguth 

Liquidator 
(Rec. No. 15/526378)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

WF INDIA RECONNAISSANCE FUND LIMITED

(In Shareholders ’ Voluntary Winding-up)

I, Shareef Ramjan hereby notify that:

(i) I have been appointed as liquidator of 
the above named company by virtue of 
a shareholders’ resolution dated 30 June 
2016.

(ii) The commencement date of the liquidation 
is 30 June 2016.

(iii) Any inquiries by any debtors or creditors 
may be sent to me.

(iv) My contact details are as follows:
C/o SRA PARTNERS
5th Floor, Labourdonnais Court 
Comer Labourdonnais & St Georges Street 
Port Louis
Tel: 2089800

Dated this 5th of July 2016
Shareef Ramjan (FCCA) 

Liquidator 
(Rec. No. 15/526347)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

LIBYA OIL LUBES LTD
(In Shareholders ’ Voluntary Winding-up)

I, Shareef Ramjan hereby notify that:
(i) I have been appointed as liquidator of 

the above named company by virtue 
of a shareholders’ resolution dated 23 
November 2016.

(ii) The commencement date of the liquidation 
is 23 November 2016.

(iii) Any inquiries by any debtors or creditors 
may be sent to me.

(iv) My contact details are as follows:
C/o SRA PARTNERS
5th Floor, Labourdonnais Court
Comer Labourdonnais &
St Georges Street j
Port Louis J
Tel: 2089800 1

Dated this 28th of November 2016. J
Shareef Ramjan (FCCAj 

Liquidate^ 
(Rec. No. 15/526347) M
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

AKASTOR MAURITIUS

(‘the Company’)
(In Liquidation)

Please be informed, that I, Vijay Bhuguth, has 
been appointed as liquidator by the shareholder 
of the Company vide a written resolution dated 
8th December 2016.

The date of commencement of the liquidation 
shall be effective from my date of appointment that 
is 8th December 2016.

For any queries, I shall be available on my 
phone number 210-5888 during weekdays as 
from 09.00 to 16.30. Any enquiries may also be 
forwarded to my office address: 6th Floor, Orchid 
Tower, Sir William Newton Street, Port Louis.

Dated this 19th day of December 2016.
Vijay Bhuguth 

Liquidator 
(Rec. No. 15/526378)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

In the matter of:-.

Kuwait Re (Mauritius) Ltd
(In Shareholder’s Voluntary Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that following a 
shareholders resolution passed on 9th December 
2016,1 Arvin Rogbeer of c/o Moore Stephens, 6th 
Floor, Newton Tower, Sir William Newton Street, 
Port Louis have been appointed as the Liquidator 
of the company as from that date under s. 137( l)(b) 
of the Insolvency Act 2009.

All inquiries shall be directed to me at the 
aforesaid address by 31st December 2016.

PORT LOUIS, December 15, 2016.
Arvin Rogbeer ACA, FCCA
Liquidator
Tel: 211-6535 (office hours)

(Rec. No. 15/526367)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

HS FII INVESTMENTS LIMITED

(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to 
a resolution of the shareholder of HS FII 
INVESTMENTS LIMITED (the “Company”) 
dated 05 December 2016, I, Ouma Shankar 
Ochit, FCCA, of Nexia Baker & Arenson, 
Chartered Accountants, 5th Floor, C&R Court, 
49 Labourdonnais Street, Port Louis, have 
been appointed Liquidator with effect from 
05 December 2016.

Notice is also given to any person, who reckons 
that the Company holds property belonging to him 
or property in which he has rights, should submit 
his claim in writing to the Liquidator with all 
supporting documents in respect of such ownership 
or right by 23rd January 2017.

All persons holding any property, documents, 
books and records of the above Company 
are requested to deliver them forthwith to the 
Liquidator.

Further notice is given that all sums due to the 
Company should be payable to the Liquidator and 
receipts for such payments shall only be valid if 
they bear the signature of the Liquidator or his duly 
appointed representative/s.

All correspondences should be addressed to:
Ouma Shankar Ochit
Liquidator
HS FII INVESTMENTS LIMITED
C/o Nexia Baker & Arenson
Chartered Accountants
5th Floor, C&R Court
49 Labourdonnais Street
Port Louis

(Rec. No. 15/526356)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(l)(a) 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009 

BRABANT DIVERSIFIED INDIA FUND

(In Shareholders ’ Voluntary Winding Up)

Notice is hereby given that I, Mr. Mohammed 
Reaz Emambocus FCCA, having my Registered 
Office at 18, Dr. Auguste Rouget Street, Port Louis,



5226 The Mauritius Government Gazette

have been appointed as Liquidator of Brabant 
Diversified India Fund on the 9th of December 2016.

All debtors of the company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
Liquidator only and all payments shall only be 
valid if they have been signed by the Liquidator or 
his duly appointed representative.

All creditors and those who have any claim 
from the company are required to send in their 
full name(s), addresses and descriptions, full 
particulars and proof of their debts or claim to the 
Liquidator.

This 20th of December 2016.
Mohammed Reaz Emambocus FCCA

Liquidator 
BRABANT DIVERSIFIED INDIA FUND 

(In Shareholders ’ Voluntary Winding Up) 
18, Dr. Auguste Rouget Street, 

Port Louis 
Tel: 57690300 Fax: 2136591 

m.reaz@orange.mu 
(Rec. No. 15/526368)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 137 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

EL ROTHSCHILD AGRINVEST LIMITED
(the Company’)

Notice is hereby given that by way of written 
resolutions, dated 8th December 2016, the 
shareholder of El Rothschild Agrinvest Limited 
has decided to put the Company into liquidation 
and that Mr. Vijay Bhuguth of C/o VBS Business 
Services, 6th Floor, Orchid Tower, Sir William 
Newton Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, has been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of December 2016.
CIM CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 15/526336)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 137 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

AKASTOR MAURITIUS
(the Company’)

Notice is hereby given that by way of written 
resolutions, dated 8th December 2016, the 

shareholder of Akastor Mauritius has decided 
to put the Company into liquidation and that 
Mr. Vijay Bhuguth of C/o VBS Business 
Services, 6th Floor, Orchid Tower, Sir William 
Newton Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, has been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of December 2016.
CIM CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 15/526336)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 137(l)(b) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
HSBC GIF MAURITIUS LIMITED

(In Liquidation)
HSBC GIF MAURITIUS NO. 2 LIMITED

(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that by virtue of the 
shareholders’ special resolutions of the above 
named companies dated 13 December 2016 at 
09:00 hours, I, Paul Gerald Lincoln, A.C.A, of Ernst 
& Young Ltd, Level 9, Tower 1, NeXTeracom, 
Cybercity, Ebene, have been appointed 
as Liquidator.

In view of my appointment; henceforth all sums 
due to the abovementioned companies are payable 
to the Liquidator and receipts for such payments 
shall only be valid if they bear the signature of the 
Liquidator or his duly appointed representatives.

Notice is also given to any person, who reckons 
that the companies hold property/properties 
belonging to him/her or property/properties 
in which he/she has rights, should submit his/ 
her claim in writing to the Liquidator with all 
supporting documents in respect to such ownership 
or right by 17 January 2017.

All correspondence should be addressed to:
The Liquidator
HSBC GIF Mauritius Limited (In Liquidation) 
or,
HSBC GIF Mauritius No. 2 Limited (In 
Liquidation)
C/o Ernst & Young Ltd
9th Floor, Tower 1
NeXTeracom, Cybercity
Ebene

mailto:m.reaz@orange.mu


24 December 2016 5227

16 December 2016
Paul Gerald Lincoln 

Liquidator
(Rec. No. 15/526379)

Dated this 5th of July 2016
Cim Fund Services Ltd

Company Secretary
(Rec. No. 15/526347)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 137(3)(b) 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

In the matter of:-.
KUWAIT RE (MAURITIUS) LIMITED

(In Shareholder’s Voluntary Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that the shareholder 
of the above company has passed the following 
special resolutions on 09 December 2016.

1. That the company be wound up voluntarily 
under section 137(l)(b) of the Insolvency 
Act 2009.

2. That Mr. Arvin Rogbeer of Moore 
Stephens, 6th Floor, Newton Tower, William 
Newton Street, Port Louis, be appointed as 
Liquidator.

Dated this 16th day of December 2016.
Frontiere Corporate Services Limited 

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 15/526342)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 137(3)(b) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

WF INDIA RECONNAISSANCE FUND LIMITED
(In Member’s Voluntary Winding-up)

The shareholder of WF India Reconnaissance 
Fund Limited (the “Company”) has passed the 
following special resolutions on 30 June 2016 in 
lieu of holding a special meeting in accordance 
with Section 117 of the Companies Act 2001:
1. That the Company be wound up voluntarily 

under sections 139 to 141 of the Insolvency Act 
2009;

2. That Mr Shareef Ramjan (FCCA) of the firm 
SRA PARTNERS (Formerly Shareef Ramjan
& Associates) (5th Floor, Labourdonnais Court, 
Comer Labourdonnais & St Georges Street, 
Port Louis) be appointed liquidator; and

3. That the liquidator be and is hereby empowered 
to distribute to the Member, in specie or in 
kind, the whole or any part of the assets of the 
Company.

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 137 (3) (b) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

LIBYA OIL LUBES LTD
(In Member’s Voluntary Winding-up)

The shareholder of Libya Oil Lubes Ltd (the 
“Company”) has passed the following special 
resolutions on 23 November 2016 in lieu of holding 
a special meeting in accordance with Section 117 
of the Companies Act 2001:

1. That the Company be wound up voluntarily 
under sections 139 to 141 ofthe Insolvency 
Act 2009;

2. That Mr Shareef Ramjan (FCCA) of the firm 
SRA PARTNERS (Formerly Shareef Ramjan 
& Associates) (5th Floor, Labourdonnais 
Court, Comer Labourdonnais & St Georges 
Street, Port Louis) be appointed liquidator; 
and

3. That the liquidator be and is hereby 
empowered to distribute to the Member, in 
specie or in kind, the whole or any part of the 
assets of the Company.

Dated this 28th of November 2016
Baines Trust and Corporate Services Ltd 

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 15/526347)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 137(3)(b) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

GLOBELEQ HOLDINGS (SOUTH AFRICA WIND 1) 
LIMITED

(In member’s voluntary winding up)

Notice is hereby given that, following a 
shareholder’s resolution passed on 15th December 
2016:

• The Company would be wound up 
voluntarily under section 137 of the 
Insolvency Act 2009.

• Mr Stephen Robert Konfortion, FCA, 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner, of 
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Kemp Chatteris, 3rd Floor, Ceme House, 
La Chaussee, Port Louis, be appointed as 
liquidator for the purpose of the liquidation 
of the Company.

The liquidator be and is hereby empowered 
to distribute to the members, in specie or in 
kind the whole or remaining assets of the 
Company.

Dated this 19 December 2016

By order of the Board
(Rec. No. 15/526364)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 137 (3) (b) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

LIBYA OIL AVIATION LTD

(In Member’s Voluntary Winding-up)

The shareholder of Libya Oil Aviation Ltd (the 
“Company”) has passed the following special 
resolutions on 23 November 2016 in lieu of holding 
a special meeting in accordance with Section 117 
of the Companies Act 2001:

1. That the Company be wound up voluntarily 
under sections 139 to 141 of the Insolvency 
Act 2009;

2. That Mr Shareef Ramjan (FCCA) of the firm 
SRA PARTNERS (Formerly Shareef Ramjan 
& Associates) (5th Floor, Labourdonnais 
Court, Comer Labourdonnais & St Georges 
Street, Port Louis) be appointed liquidator; and

3. That the liquidator be and is hereby empowered 
to distribute to the Member, in specie or in 
kind, the whole or any part of the assets of the 
Company.

Dated this 28th of November 2016

Baines Trust and Corporate Services Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 15/526347)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT

BTS INDIA PRIVATE EQUITY FUND LIMITED

(In Shareholders ’ Voluntary Winding Up)

Notice is hereby given that the term life of the 
Company has expired on 25 November 2016. 
In line with Section 290 (1) (a) and Section 290

(2) (a) of the Companies Act 2000 (the “Act”), 
the shareholders of the Company had vide their 
written resolutions passed on 07 November 2016 
and 23 November 2016, approved to dissolve 
the Company and that I Gowtamsingh Dabee 
ACA FCCA Registered Insolvency Practitioner 
of GD Riches Chartered Accountants, 5th Floor, 
Green Cross Building, Belle Rose Quatre-Bomes 
Mauritius have been appointed as administrator of 
the Company for the purposes of the winding up 
effective as from 25 November 2016

All debtors of the Company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
Company to me.

All creditors and those who have any claim 
against the Company are required to send in 
their full names, addresses and descriptions, full 
particulars and proof of their debts or claims to me.

This 13th day of December 2016.
Gowtamsingh Dabee

Liquidator
Tel: 4652695/ 52579194

Email: gdabee@gdriches.mu 
(Rec. No. 15/526327)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT

BTS INDIA PRIVATE EQUITY FUND LIMITED

(In Shareholders ’ Voluntary Winding Up)

Notice is hereby given that the term life of the 
Company has expired on 25 November 2016. 
In line with Section 290 (1) (a) and Section 290
(2) (a) of the Companies Act 2001 (the “Act”), 
the shareholders of the Company had vide their 
written resolutions passed on 07 November 2016 
and 23 November 2016, approved to dissolve the 
Company and that Mr. Gowtamsingh Dabee 
ACA FCCA Registered Insolvency Practitioner 
of GD Riches Chartered Accountants, 5th Floor, 
Green Cross Building, Belle Rose Quatre-Bomes, 
Mauritius has been appointed as administrator of 
the Company for the purposes of the winding up 
effective as from 25 November 2016

This 13th day of December 2016.

Cim Fund Services Ltd
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 15/526327)

mailto:gdabee@gdriches.mu
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT

A VIGO VENTURE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

(In Members ’ Voluntary Winding Up)

Notice is hereby given that the Company on 24 
October 2016 has passed a special resolution in 
accordance with S 140 (3) of the Insolvency Act 2009 
and that I Mr. Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner of GD Riches 
Chartered Accountants, 5th Floor, Green Cross 
Building, Belle Rose Quatre-Bornes, Mauritius 
have been appointed as administrator of the 
Company.

This 13th day of December 2016.

Gowtamsingh Dabee 
Liquidator 

Tel: 4652695/ 52579194 
Email: gdabee@gdriches.mu 

(Rec. No. 15/526327)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:
THE INSOLVENCY ACT

And

In the matter of:
SANJAY MUNIAH & BROS Co. Ltd

And
SUPER TARP Co. Ltd,

electing its legal domicile in the office of
Mr H. B. Ally Rojubally,

(hereinafter referred to as “the Petitioner”)

Notice is hereby given that a Petition for the 
Compulsory Winding Up (hereinafter referred to 
as “the Petition”) of the abovenamed Company 
was on 16th December 2016, lodged by SUPER 
TARP Co. Ltd, by electronic filing under the Court 
(Electronic Filing of Documents) Rules 2012.

The said petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/01552/2016 and the returnable date 
has been fixed to Tuesday the 03rd day of January 
2017. Any creditor or contributory of the said 
Company desirous to support or oppose the making 
of an order on the Petition any do so by making 
the necessary appearance by electronic filing either 

through a legal adviser or in person at the Public 
Service Bureau located at the Commercial Division 
of the Supreme Court of Mauritius, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis. A copy of the Petition will be 
furnished to any creditor or contributory of the said 
Company requiring the same by the undersigned 
on payment of the required charge for the same, 
or may be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Dated at Port Louis, this 21st day of December 
2016.

H. B. Ally Rojubally 
307, Streling House, 

Lislet Geoffroy Street, 
Port Louis

Attorney for SUPER TARP Co. Ltd 
(Rec. No. 15/526386)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:

The Insolvency Act
And In the matter of-
DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MAURITIUS LTD

Petitioner 
Versus

Meta Plastic Limited
having its registered office situate at

22, Hugnin Road, Rose-Hill.
(hereinafter referred to as ‘The Company’)

Respondent

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
Compulsory Winding-Up of the abovenamed 
Company by the above Court was presented on 
the 19th of December, 2016 to the said Court by 
a Representative of the Bank electing its legal 
domicile at the office of the undersigned Attorney 
by electronic filing under the Court (Electronic 
filing of Documents) Rules 2012. And that the 
said petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/01561/2016 and made returnable 
on Tuesday the 3rd day of January, 2017 for the 
Respondent to give its stand through the Electronic 
Filing System and any creditor or contributory of 
the said Company, desirous to support or oppose 
the making of an order of the petition, by making 
the necessary appearance by electronic filing 

mailto:gdabee@gdriches.mu
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either through a Solicitor or in person at the Public 
Service Bureau located at the Commercial Division 
of the Supreme Court of Mauritius, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis, a copy of the petition will be 
furnished to any creditor or contributory of the said 
Company requiring the same by the undersigned, 
on payment of the regulated charge of the same or 
may be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 20th day of December, 
2016.

R. Bucktowonsing SA 
Legis Consult Law Chambers, 

Level 2, Hennessy Court, 
Cnr of Pope Hennessy and Suffren Streets, 

Port-Louis.
Attorney for the Petitioner 

(Rec. No. 15/526386)

Second and Last Publication

APPLICATION FOR A 
GROUND WATER LICENCE

Notice is hereby given the We, GAZ 
CARBONIQUE LTD., have applied to the 
Central Water Authority for the renewal of a ground 
water license to use ground water from borehole at 
Phoenix (SW36C) for industrial purposes.

Any person wishing to object to the granting 
of the renewal may do so within 21 days from the 
publication of this notice by lodging the objection 
in writing to the Authority stating reasons.

Particulars and plans may be inspected at the 
Water Resource Unit, 3rd Floor, Royal Commercial 
Centre, St Ignace Street, Rose Hill.

GAZ CARBONIQUE LTD
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 15/526244)

Second and Last Publication

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A 
RENEWAL OF GROUNDWATER LICENCE

Notice is hereby given that L’Exil Ltee, has 
applied to the Central Water Authority for the 
renewal of a ground & water licence to use ground 
water from a borehole, an open well, or other 
underground installation No. 1221 at Chamarel 
for following purposes; Abstract water from the 
said borehole in case of severe drought and /or 
shortage of water due to climate change or any 
other calamity.

Any person wishing to object to the granting 
of the renewal may do so within 21 days from the 
publication of this notice by lodging the objection 
together in writing within the Authority stating 
reasons.

Particulars and plans of the property may be 
inspected at:

The Water Resources Unit
3rd Floor, Royal Commercial Centre
St Ignace Street
Rose Hill.

Dated this: 07.12.2016
L’Exil Ltee

Applicant 
(Rec. No. 15/526243)

First Publication

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR 
GROUND WATER LICENCE

Notice is hereby given that Floreal Knitwear 
Ltd has applied to the Central Water Authority for 
a groundwater licence/ renewal of a groundwater 
licence to use groundwater from a BH No. 364 
at Royal Road Mangalkhan, Floreal for non 
domestic purposes.

Any person wishing to object to the first licence/ 
renewal may do so within 21 days from the 
publication of this notice by lodging the objection 
in writing to the Authority stating reasons.

Particulars and site plans of the property may 
be inspected at:

The Water Resources Unit
3rd Floor, Royal Commercial Centre
St Ignace Street
Rose Hill.

Dated this 20th day of December 2016.

(Rec. No. 15/526335)

APPLICATION FOR A 
GROUND WATER LICENCE

Notice is hereby given that the Wastewater 
Management Authority has applied to the 
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Central Water Authority for a ground water licence 
to use ground water from a borehole (BH 912) at 
St Martin Wastewater Treatment Plant.

Any person wishing to object to the renewal 
may do so within 21 days from the publication of 
this notice by lodging the objection in writing to 
the Authority stating reasons.

Particulars and plans may be inspected at

The Water Resources Unit
3rd Floor,
Royal Commercial Centre
St Ignace Street
Rose Hill

(Rec. No. 15/526373) 

together with the reasons for such objection with 
the Central Water Authority within 21 days from 
the last publication of this notice.

Particulars and site plans of the property may 
be inspected at:

The Water Resources Unit
3rd Floor, Royal Commercial Centre
St. Ignace Street
Rose Hill

Date: 14 December 2016

Applicant: Mr. Krishna Chengan 
Inicia Ltee

(Rec. No. 15/526326)

APPLICATION FOR A 
GROUND WATER LICENCE

Notice is hereby given that Universal Fabrics 
Ltd have applied to the Central Water Authority 
for a ground water licence / renewal of a ground 
water licence to use ground water from BH No. 
880 at Industrial Zone, Coromandel for Industrial 
purposes.

Any person wishing to object to the first licence/ 
renewal may do so within 21 days from the 
publication of this notice by lodging the objection 
in writing to the Authority stating reasons.

Particulars and plans may be inspected at:
The Water Resources Unit
3rd Floor
Royal Commercial Centre
St Ignace Street,
Rose Hill

Dated this 16 December 2016
(Rec. No. 15/526308)

NOTICE OF RENEWAL FOR 
GROUND WATER LICENCE

Notice is hereby given that we, Inicia Ltee, 
have applied to the Central Water Authority 
for the renewal of a ground water licence to use 
ground water from a borehole at Beau-Climat, for 
Agricultural purposes.

Any person who wishes to object to the renewal 
of the ground water licence may lodge his objection

REVOCATION OF BONDED SHOWROOM

Notice is hereby given that the under mentioned 
bonded showroom has been revoked by the 
Director General- MRA as per Section 67 of the 
Customs Act.

(Rec. No. 15/526331)

Name Address Warehoused 
Goods Date

Arm 
Car Sales
Co Ltd

55, Sir Abdool 
Razack 

Mohamed 
Street 

Port-Louis

Second hand 
Vehicles

07/12/2016

NOTICE UNDER THE CADASTRAL
SURVEY ACT 2011 SECTION 9 (2) & (3)

Notice is hereby given that we, Marie F, 
Ricardo Ramiah-Isabel and Krishna Dwarka, 
the undersigned Land Surveyors, shall at the 
request of Omnicane Limited, Severals plot of 
land situate in the district of Plaines Wilhems 
place called Highlands and belonging to Omnicane 
Limited by virtue of title deed transcribed in 
Volume TV 3830 No. 25

The said survey will start on Wednesday 
11th day of January 2017 at 9.00 a.m and will 
continue on the following days if need be.

The owner of the adjoining property is hereby 
called upon to be present at the aforesaid time 
and date and to produce his title deed or any other 
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documents which may be of help to us, or to 
any Land Surveyor deputed by us in case of any 
impediment on the day, date and time.

Under all legal reservations,

Dated this 14th day of December 2016.

Marie F. Ricardo Ramiah - Isabel &
Krishna Dwarka 
Land Surveyor 

(Rec. No. 15/526387)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 42 OF THE 
FOUNDATIONS ACT 2012

GIANT SQUARE FOUNDATION (the “Foundation”)

Notice is hereby given that subsequent to 
a unanimous resolution of the Council of the 
Foundation on 29 November 2016, the following 
resolutions were passed:

That the Foundation be wound up voluntarily 
by way of a unanimous resolution of the council 
under section 42 of the Foundations Act 2012; and

That Mr A Sattar Hajee Abdoula, FCA of 9th 
Floor, Ebene Tower, 52 Cybercity, Ebene be 
appointed as Liquidator who shall, subject to such 
limitations and restrictions as may be prescribed, 
have and may exercise all the functions and powers 
of a liquidation in a voluntary winding up.

AceTer Global Limited 
Foundation Secretary 

(Rec. No. 15/526375)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 55 (3) (b) OF 
THE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ACT 2011

SG RUHUDJI HOLDINGS, L.P.
(the “LimitedPartnership”)

This is to notify that the partners of SG Ruhudji 
Holdings, L.P. of c/o Abax Corporate Services 
Ltd, 6th Floor, Tower A, 1 CyberCity, Ebene, have 
been consented to the dissolution of the Limited 
Partnership in accordance with 55(l)(d) of the 
Limited Partnership Act 2011.

Dated: 08 December 2016

SG Ruhudji Holdings, GP 
General Partner 

(Rec. no. 15/526323)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private company 
“Installateur Photo Voltaique Ocean Indien 
Ltee” has, by way of a special resolution of its 
sole shareholder, changed its name to “Solar 
World Shop Ltd” as evidenced by a certificate 
issued under the hand and seal of the Registrar of 
Companies on 09 December 2016.

Date: 19 December 2016.

Bruno Joseph Simon Cohen 
Director 

(Rec. No. 15/526362)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “TOTAL 
OUTSOURCED MANAGED SERVICES 
LTD” has, by special resolution passed on 14th 
December 2016, changed its name to “PERRIERI 
IT SOLUTIONS LIMITED” as evidenced by a 
certificate issued by the Registrar of Companies on 
19th December 2016.

Dated this 21st December 2016.

Adansonia Management Services Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 15/526365)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “ADANSONIA 
DIASPORA LIMITED” has, by special resolution 
passed on 6th December 2016, changed its name to 
“ADANSONIA HR SOLUTUONS LIMITED” 
as evidenced by a certificate issued by the Registrar 
of Companies on 9th December 2016.

Dated this 21st December 2016.

Adansonia Management Services Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No.. 15/526365)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Armada Projects 
Limited” has, by special resolution passed on 21st 
December 2016, changed its name to “FrontEx
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Limited” as evidenced by a certificate issued by 
the Registrar of Companies on 21st December 
2016.

Dated this 21st December 2016.

Adansonia Management Services Limited
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No.. 15/526365)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “RISK TRANSFER 
SOLUTIONS LTD” has, by special resolution 
passed on 6th October 2016, changed its name to 
“AFRICA REINSURANCE CONSULTANTS 
LIMITED” as evidenced by a certificate issued by 
the Registrar of Companies on 8th December 2016.

Dated this 9th December 2016.

Adansonia Management Services Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No.. 15/526365)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “PROPLEASE 
LIMITED” has, by special resolution passed 
on 14th December 2016, changed its name to 
“PERRIERI OFFICE SUITES LIMITED” as 
evidenced by a certificate issued by the Registrar 
of Companies on 19th December 2016.

Dated this 21st December 2016.

Adansonia Management Services Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 15/526365)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36 (2) (c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private company 
MAGMA EVENTS LTD has by a special 
resolution passed on 15th December 2016 changed 
its name into W S EVENTS LTD as evidence by 
a certificate issued by the Registrar of Companies 
on 19th December 2016.

Dated this 21st day of December 2016.

Bibi Kausar Sehba Ramjaun 
Director 

(Rec. No. 15/526357)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private Company 
“Chindex American Hospital Ventures” has by 
way of a Special Resolution of Shareholders passed 
on 18 August 2016 resolved to change its name to 
“United Family American Hospital Ventures” 
as evidenced by a Certificate given under the 
hand and seal of the Registrar of Companies on 
8 November 2016.

Dated this 15th day of December 2016.

CIM Corporate Services Ltd 
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 15/526336)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private 
Company “Chindex Healthcare Holdings” has 
by way of a Special Resolution of Shareholders 
passed on 18 August 2016 resolved to change its 
name to “United Family Healthcare Holdings” 
as evidenced by a Certificate given under the 
hand and seal of the Registrar of Companies on 
8 November 2016.

Dated this 15th day of December 2016.

CIM Corporate Services Ltd 
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 15/526336)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Enterprise Resources and Minerals Limited” 
having by special resolutions changed its name, 
is now incorporated under the name “Enterprise 
Capital Limited” as evidenced by a certificate 
given under the seal of office of the Registrar of 
Companies dated 16th December 2016.

Dated this 19th day of December 2016.

Dale International Trust Company Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 15/526352)
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Notice under section 36(2)(c) of 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private company 
A|Kspek services has by a special resolution 
Ned on 18th of November 2016 changed its name 
^AIRSPEK SERVICES LTD as evidenced by 

Cetificate issued by the Registrar of Companies 
of November 2016.

Nted this 15th of December 2016.

No. 15/526351)

Mrs. Sophie Gelle
For Box Office Ltd

Secretary

Notice under section 36(2)(c) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Q^otice is hereby given that ‘Concordia 
re sNore Developments Ltd’ has, by a special 

'Ntion passed on 15th November 2016, changed 
«, Nme to ‘Concordia Investments Limited’ as 

snced by a certificate issued by the Registrar 
Companies on 22nd November 2016.

December 2016

15/526304)

Eclosia Secretarial Services Ltd
Secretary

^TlCE UNDER SECTION 246(4)(b) OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

foj .Nice is hereby given that a special resolution 
SAk1 ® amalgamation of SOUTHWEST WEST 
LT^KI group LTD (‘SWSG’) with CSB02 

said be proposed to the shareholders of the 
Companies on 20 January 2017.

C.
resp^ ^ies °f the amalgamation proposal in 
shar^N thereof are available for inspection by any 
whorL°lder or creditor of SWSG or any person to 
of tp SWSG is under an obligation at the office 
Les Company Secretary of SWSG, 8th Floor, 
PorEr ^scades Building, 33 Edith Cavell Street, 

^"^uis during normal business hours.

persoK^areh°lder or a creditor of SWSG or any 
entitle* to whom SWSG is under an obligation is 
of th© to he supplied free of charge with a copy 

Said amalgamation proposal upon request 

to the Company Secretary of SWSG, 8th Floor, 
Les Cascades Building, 33 Edith Cavell Street, 
Port-Louis during normal business hours.

23 December 2016

By order of the Board 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 15/526358)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 246(4)(b) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that a special resolution 
for the amalgamation of CSB02 LTD (‘CSB02’) 
with SOUTHWEST WEST SAFARI GROUP 
LTD with will be proposed to the shareholders of 
the said companies on 20 January 2017.

Copies of the amalgamation proposal in 
respect thereof are available for inspection by any 
shareholder or creditor of CSB02 or any person to 
whom CSB02 is under an obligation at the office 
of the Company Secretary of CSB02, 8th Floor, 
Les Cascades Building, 33 Edith Cavell Street, 
Port-Louis during normal business hours.

A shareholder or a creditor of CSB02 or any 
person to whom CSB02 is under an obligation is 
entitled to be supplied free of charge with a copy 
of the said amalgamation proposal upon request 
to the Company Secretary of CSB02, 8th Floor, 
Les Cascades Building, 33 Edith Cavell Street, 
Port-Louis during normal business hours.

23 December 2016

By order of the Board 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 15/526358)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 309 (1) (d) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that HJDK Limited 
(the “Company”) holding a category 2 Global 
Business Licence and having its registered office 
address at C/o ADANSONIA MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES LIMITED, C2-202, Level 2, Office 
Block C, La Croisette, Grand Baie, 30517 Mauritius 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies, for the 
removal of the Company from the Register under 
Section 309 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 2001.
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The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest the 06th January 2017.

Dated this 07 December 2016.
Adansonia Management Services Limited 

Registered Agent 
(Rec. No. 15/526365)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the company 
“DUFERCO COKE INVESTMENTS LTD” 
having its registered office at IFS Court, Bank 
Street TwentyEight, Cybercity, Ebene 72201, 
Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register 
under Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 
2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 
2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 13 January 2017.

Dated this 13 December 2016.

Secretary 
(Rec. No. 15/526310)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001 
AFRICA TRANSACTION & 
ADVISORY SERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given
(1) That the above Company holding a 

Category 1 Global Business Licence and having 
its registered office at C/o AXIS Fiduciary Ltd, 

2nd Floor, The AXIS, 26 Cybercity, Ebene 72201, 
Mauritius is to be removed from the register 
of companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

(2) That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors and distributed its surplus assets 
in accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

(3) That any objection to the removal under 
Section 313 shall be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not less than 28 days after the date of 
the notice, at latest by 16th January 2017.

Date: 16th December 2016.

AXIS FIDUCIARY LTD
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 15/526377)

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF THE 
COMPANY UNDER SECTION 311 OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001
Notice is hereby given that the Company 

“NOMADIC JOURNEYS LTD”, a Global 
Business Category Two company having its 
registered office at c/o MATCO LIMITED, 11th 
Floor, NeXTeracom Building, Tower 1, Ebene 
Cybercity, Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies for its removal from the Register 
under Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 
2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the companies Act 2001 
should be delivered to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days of the date of this notice.

Dated this: 21st December 2016

Registered Agent 
(Rec. No. 15/526374)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that CF GLOBAL 
HOLDINGS LTD, holding Global Business 



5236 The Mauritius Government Gazette

Licence (Category 1) and having its registered 
office at C/O MA Corporate Services Ltd, 4th 
Floor, Hennessy Tower, Pope Hennessy Street, 
Port Louis, Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the register 
of companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001 on the grounds that the 
Company has ceased to carry on business, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed their surplus assets 
in accordance with their constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001. The Company has no 
charges inscribed against it.

That any objections to the removal under 
Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 should be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later 
than 28 days from date of this notice.

Dated this 19th day of December 2016.

MA Corporate Services Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 15/526359)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that SHIVIR 
COMMODITIES & TRADING LIMITED, 
holding Global Business Licence (Category 2) and 
having its registered office at C/O MA Corporate 
Services Ltd, 4th Floor, Hennessy Tower, 
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies to be 
removed from the register of companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001 on 
the grounds that the Company has ceased to carry 
on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to 
all its known creditors, and has distributed their 
surplus assets in accordance with their constitution 
and the Companies Act 2001. The Company has 
no charges inscribed against it.

That any objections to the removal under 
Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 should be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later 
than 28 days from date of this notice.

Dated this 19th day of December 2016.

MA Corporate Services Ltd 
Registered Agent 

'Rec. No. 15/526359)

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF THE 
COMPANY UNDER SECTION 311 OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Invixo”, a Global Business Category Two 
company having its registered office at c/o 
MATCO LIMITED, 11th Floor, NeXTeracom 
Building, Tower 1, Ebene Cybercity, Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the companies Act 2001 
should be delivered to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days of the date of this notice.

Dated this: 16th December 2016

Registered Agent 
(Rec. No. 15/526339)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the company 
“B S R LTD” File No 26428 a domestic company 
and having its registered office at Royal Road, 
Petite Riviere, is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies to be removed from the Register of 
Companies under section 311 of the Companies 
Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all know 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on the 31 January 2017

Director 
(Rec. No. 15/526324)

J 
r
• 5

bf

FP

Ad 
try

l



24 December 2016 5237

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Spirax B.V.” having its registered office at 
3rd Floor, Raffles Tower, Cybercity, Ebene, 
Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register 
under Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 
2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 
2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 12th January 2017.
Dated this 15th December 2016

Registered Agent
(Rec. No. 15/526320)

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF THE 
COMPANY UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001
Notice is hereby given that Bourbon Nominees 

Ltd, a Domestic company having its registered 
office at 5th Floor, Tower III, Nexteracom Towers, 
Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies for its removal from the 
Register under Section 311 of the Companies Act 
2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies the Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 
shall be made to the Registrar of Companies not 
less than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 16th of December 2016.

Mr. Kowen Pareemamun 
For and on behalf of 

Mauri Experta Ltd 
(Rec. No. 15/526341)

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF THE 
COMPANY UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001
Notice is hereby given that Bourbon 

Management Ltd, a Domestic company having its 
registered office at 5th Floor, Tower III, Nexteracom 
Towers, Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, is applying 
to the Registrar of Companies for its removal from 
the Register under Section 311 of the Companies 
Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies the Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 
shall be made to the Registrar of Companies not 
less than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 16th of December 2016.

Mr. Kowen Pareemamun 
For and on behalf of

Mauri Experta Ltd 
(Rec. No. 15/526341)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “SC STEEL & 
METALS LTD”, a domestic company, having its 
registered office at 5th Floor, Shenaz Tower, Louis 
Pasteur Street, Port Louis is to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1) (d) of 
the Companies Act 2001, herein called “the Act”.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection under Section 312 of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies within 28 days of the date 
of this notice.

Dated: 21 December 2016

Mr Saeed Ali Currimjee 
Director 

(Rec. No. 15/526353)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 (2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “FIRST- 
RESPONSE AGENCY LTD.”, a Domestic 
Company having its registered office at S05 
Orchard Centre, St Jean Road, Quatre Bornes is to 
be removed from the register of companies under 
Section 309(1) (d) of the Companies Act 2001.

That the company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal under Section 
313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered 
to the Registrar of Companies at latest by 22 
January 2017

Dated this 22 December 2016
Director 

(Rec. No. 15/526383)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 (2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
Musha Property Limited, having its registered 
office at C/o Imara Trust Company (Mauritius) 
Limited, is applying to the Registrar of Companies, 
for the removal of the Company from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased its activities, 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Objections, if any, to the removal of the 
Company, under Section 312 of the Companies 
Act 2001 should be delivered in writing to the 
Registrar of Companies no later than 28 days from 
the date of this notice.

Dated this 21st December 2016
Imara Trust Company (Mauritius) Limited 

Secretary 
(Rec. No. 15/526361)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

—.. Notice is hereby given that TransAfrica 
Communications (the “Company”), a Category 
2 Global Business Licence Company, having its 
registered office at Suites 340-345, Barkly Wharf, 
Le Caudan Waterfront, P.O. Box 1070, Port Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius is to be removed from the 
register of companies in accordance with Section 
309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal under Section 
312 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered 
to the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 
days after the date of publication of this notice.

Dated this 16 December 2016
AAMIL (Mauritius) Ltd

Registered Agent 
(Rec. No. 15/526370)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Y R T K B LTD,” having its registered office 
at 9th Floor, Les Bacha, Cathedral Square, Port 
Louis is applying under section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001 to the Registrar of Companies 
for its removal from the Register of Companies 
on the grounds that “The Company has ceased 
its operations, has discharged in full its liabilities 
to all its known creditors and has distributed its 
surplus assets in accordance with the constitution 
and the Companies Act 2001”.

Objections if any should be filed with the 
Registrar of Companies within 28 days from the 
date of this notice.

Date : 12 December 2016
Director 

(Rec. No. 15/526364)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that S.O.R.A. 
INDIAN OCEAN LIMITED, of C/o Legis 
Corporate Secretarial Services Ltd, 3rd Floor, 
Jamalacs Building, Vieux Conseil Street, Port- 
Louis, Mauritius, proposes to apply to the 
Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309 (1) (d) 
of the Companies Act 2001 on the grounds that 
the company has ceased trading, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection under Section 312 of the 
Company’s Act 2001 is to be made in writing to 
the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days 
from the date of publication of this notice.

Dated this 20 December 2016.
Legis Corporate Secretarial Services Ltd

(Rec. No. 15/526360)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
Decadon Holdings Limited, having its registered 
office at c/o Imara Trust Company (Mauritius) 
Limited, is applying to the Registrar of Companies, 
for its removal from the Register of Companies 
under Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies 
Act 2001.

The Company has ceased its activities, 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Objections to the removal if any should be filed 
with the Registrar of Companies no later than 28 
days from the date of publication of this notice.

Dated this 20th December 2016
Imara Trust Company (Mauritius) Limited

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 15/526340) 

registered office at St Vincent De Paul Street, 
Pailles is to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

That the company has ceased to carry on any 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal of the 
company under section 313, shall be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days 
from the date of this notice (i.e., not later than the 
18 th January 2017).

Dated this 21st December 2016.
Mr. Golaup Bacera Ahmad Cassam 

Director
Mrs. Emritte Fawzia Bibi Younous

Secretary 
(Rec. No. 15/526343)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that FIBRETEL CO 
LTD, a domestic company, having its registered 
office at St Vincent De Paul Street. Pailles is to 
be removed from the Register of Companies under 
section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

That the company has ceased to carry on any 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its Known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal of the 
company under section 313, shall be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days 
from the date of this notice (i.e., not later than the 
18th January 2017).

Dated this 21st December 2016.
Mr. Golaup Bacera Ahmad Cassam

Director
Mrs. Emritte Fawzia Bibi Younous

Secretary 
(Rec. No. 15/526343)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that CONSTRUCTEL 
CIE LTEE, a domestic company, having its

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that La Palmeraie 
Resto-Grill Co. Ltd of c/o Sinclair House, 4 
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Raoul Rivet Street, Square Petricher, Port Louis, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d)(i) of the Companies Act 2001 on 
the grounds that the company has ceased to carry 
on business and has discharged in full its liabilities 
to all its known creditors and has distributed its 
surplus assets in accordance with its constitution 
and The Companies Act 2001.

Any objection under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies within 28 days of the date 
of this notice.

Dated this 19 December 2016.
F. Dhoomun

Director 
(Rec. No. 15/526348)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Benoit Merle Cie 
Ltee, of Sinclair House, 4 Raoul Rivet Street, 
Square Petricher, Port Louis, is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies for its removal from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309( 1 )(d)(i) 
of the Companies Act 2001 on the grounds that 
the company has ceased to carry on business and 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection under section 312 of The 
Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies within 28 days of the date 
of this notice.

Dated this 20 December 2016.
F. Dhoomun 

Director 
(Rec. No. 15/526349)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that GoGreen 
Vegetables Ltd, a domestic company, having its 
registered office at Shivala Road, Ecroignard, is to 

be removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001 
herein called “the Act”.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business since 19.12.2016, has discharged in full 
its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Act.

That any objection to the removal under section 
312 of the Act shall be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies at latest 19th of January 2017.

Dated this 22nd December 2016.
Rekha Nundoo (Mrs) 

Director 
(Rec. No. 15/526350)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given:
That AAB TRAVEL LIMITED, a domestic 

company having its registered office at Avenue 
Latanier, Belle Vue Maurel is to be removed from 
the Registrar of Companies under section 309(1 )(d) 
of the companies Act 2001 herein called “the act”.

That the company has never operated and has 
no surplus and has discharged in full liabilities in 
accordance with the Act.

That any objection to the removal under section 
312 of the Act shall be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies at latest by January 2017.

21 December 2016
Anishta Bissessur 

Director 
(Rec. No. 15/526354)

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF THE 
COMPANY UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that FM Clothing Ltd, 
a private company having its registered office at 
Taj Court, Pagoda Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the Register under Section 311 of the 
Companies Act 2001.
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Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 
shall be made to the Registrar of Companies not 
less than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 15th December 2016.

Miss Mariam Abdul Rahiman 
(Rec. No. 15/526341)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that BHS Investors Ltd 
a Category 1 Global Business Licence Company, 
of 3rd Floor, 355 NeXTeracom Tower 1, Cybercity, 
Ebene, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for the removal of the Company 
from the Register under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001, on the following ground:

“The company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its Constitution / the Companies 
Act 2001.”

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies at latest 
by 20th January 2017.

Dated this 20th day of December 2016
VISTRA (MAURITIUS) LTD 

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 15/526338) 

from the Register of Companies under Section 
309 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on 19th January 2017.

Date: 19th December 2016

For OCRA (Mauritius) Limited 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 15/526325)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Dameera Ltd”, a 
domestic company, having its registered office at 
Ameerally Lane, Mesnil-Phoenix is to be removed 
from the Register of Companies under Section 
309(1 )(d)(i) of the companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to cany on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution/Companies Act 
2001

Any objection to the removal under Section 
312 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made to 
the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days 
from the date of the notice, by latest 21.01.2017.

Dated this 19th December 2016.

Director 
(Rec. No. 15/526318)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 (2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Bedford 
Investments Ltd holding a Category 2 Global 
Business License and having its Registered Office 
at C/o OCRA (Mauritius) Limited, Level 2 Max 
City Building, Remy Ollier Street, Port-Louis, 
Mauritius is on this 19th December 2016 applying 
to the Registrar of Companies to be removed

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

In the matter of:

Auriga Ltd

Notice is hereby given that “Auriga Ltd” of 
Level 5, Maeva Tower, Bank Street, Cybercity, 
Ebene, Republic of Mauritius is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies for removal from the 
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Register of Companies, under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001 on the ground that:-

“The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001

Objections or claims if any should be lodged 
with the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 
days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 15th December 2016
Director

(Rec. No. 15/526330) 

in full its liabilities to all known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 16 January 2017.

Dated this 16 December 2016.

TMF Mauritius Limited
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 15/526321)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “R. PANDEEA 
CONSTRUCTION LTD”, a domestic company, 
having its Registered office at Kalimaye Lane 
La Rosa, is to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001, herein called “the Act”.

That the company has ceased to carry on 
business since 2015 has discharged in full its 
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Act.

That any objection to the removal under section 
312 of the Act shall be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies.

Dated this 19th December 2016.
Mr Chitrasen Pandeea

Director 
(Rec. No. 15/526317)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Allventure Limited 
holding a Category 1 Global Business Licence (the 
“Company”) and having its registered office at 3rd 
Floor, Standard Chartered Tower, 19 Cybercity, 
Ebene, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under the provisions of section 
309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Tabitha & Cie 
Ltee” (Old age Care) a domestic company having 
its registered office at Bougainvilliers Street, 
More. Beerjeeraz, Albion is to be removed from 
the Register of Companies under Section 309(1)
(d) of the Companies Act 2001 herein called “the 
Act”.

That the company has ceased to carry on 
business since 31st October 2016 has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Act.

That any objection to the removal under section 
312 of the Act shall be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies at latest by 19th January 2017.

Dated this 22nd December 2016.

Mrs M. Claudette
Director 

(Rec. No. 15/526382)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Kelly Down 
Consultants” holding a Category 2 Global 
Business Licence and having its Registered 
Office at C/o OCRA (Mauritius) Limited, Level 2 
MaxCity Building, Remy Ollier Street, Port Louis, 
Mauritius is on this 15 December 2016 applying to 
the Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.
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Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on 13 January 2016

Dated: 15 December 2016

OCRA (Mauritius) Limited 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 15/526305)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that LATERAL 
PAYMENT SOLUTIONS LTD., holding 
a Category 2 Global Business Licence 
(the “Company”) and having its registered office at 
c/o Schindlers Trust Mauritius Limited, 2nd Floor, 
Block B, Medine Mews, La Chaussee Street Port 
Louis, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies to be removed from the Register of 
Companies under the provisions of Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has no surplus assets after paying its debts in full 
or in part and no creditor has applied to the Court 
under Section 216 of the Companies Act 1984 for 
an order putting the Company into liquidation.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days from the date of publication 
of this notice.

Dated this 15th day of December 2016.

Schindlers Trust Mauritius Limited
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 15/526307)

i
APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE

! UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT
i

I, Johann Mathieu Schick of Le Chaland
Road, Plaine Magnien have applied to the Director 

General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the issue of a new Licence of Retailer of Beer, 
Alcoholic Beverages, Alcoholic products & Liquor 
(Table d’Hote) in respect of premises situated at Le 
Chaland Road, Plaine Magnien

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, c/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from the date published in the Gazette.

(Rec. No. 15/526337)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

VK & K’S Supermarket Ltd of Rte 16 
Providence, Q. Militaire has applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the issue of a new Licence of Retailer of Liquor 
and Alcoholic products - off in respect of premises 
situated at Royal Road, Poste de Flacq.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, c/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from the date published in the Gazette.

VK & K’S Supermarket Ltd
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 15/526380)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

Men Made Ltd of Rempart Road, Glen Park, 
Vacoas has applied to the Director General of 
the Mauritius Revenue Authority for the issue of 
a new licence of Retailer of Liquor & Alcoholic 
products-Restaurant in respect of premises situated 
at Royal Road, La Marie, Vacoas.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, c/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from the date published in the Gazette.

Men Made Ltd
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 15/526355)
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APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

Giamat Co Ltd of Mall of Mont Choisy, 
Chemin 20 pieds, Grand Baie has applied to 
the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the issue of a new licence of Retailer 
of Liquor & Alcoholic products-Restaurant in 
respect of premises situated at Mall of Mont Choisy, 
Chemin 20 pieds, Grand Baie.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, c/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from the date published in the Gazette.

Giamat Co Ltd
Applicant

(Rec. No. 15/526344)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Seewooranee Rambaran of More 
Ferney, Riviere des Creoles have applied to 
the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the issue of a new Licence of 
Retailer of Liquor and Alcoholic products (on & 
off) in respect of premises situated at More Ferney, 
Riviere des Creoles.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, c/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from the date published in the Gazette.

Mrs Seewooranee Rambaran
Applicant

(Rec.No. 15/526306)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

SCOTT & COMPANY LIMITED of
Industrial Park 1, Riche Terre has applied to 
the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the issue of a new Licence of Retailer 
of Liquor and Alcoholic products (off) in respect 
of premises situated at Ruisseau Creole Complex, 
Riviere Noire.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, c/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from the date published in the Gazette.

SCOTT & COMPANY LIMITED
Applicant

(Rec.No. 15/526316)

PROJECTED CESSATION OF BUSINESS

Nature of Licence Number Situation Name of 
Licencee

Receipt 
No.

Date of Cessation 
of Business

Retailer of Liquor and alcoholic 
products (Off)

4400638777 12, Hollyrood Road, 
Vacoas

Sinnasamy 
Kanavady

15/526332 31.12.2016
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of the Director of Audit

To the Council of

The District Council of Riviere du Rempart

Report on the Financial Statements

I have audited the acconipanying financial statements of the District Council of Riviere du 
Rempart. which comprise the Statement of financial Position as of 31 December 2013 and 
the Statement of Financial Performance. Statement of Changes in Net Asscts/Equity and the 
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory' information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with the Local Government Act 2011, and for such internal control 
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express, an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. 1 
conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those standards require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform foe audit io obtain reasonable assurance about whether foe financial statements are 
free from material misstatement,

.An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the. amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risks assessment the auditors 
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that arc appropriate in foe 
circumstances, but not for foe purpose of expressing an opinion on the clTectiveness of foe 
Council’s internal control, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and foe reasonableness of accounting estimates made by 
management, as-well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

1 believe that foe audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for my qualified audit opinion.

14'" Fluor, Air Mauritius Centre, John Kennedy Street, Pori Louis Mauritius. 
Tel/ 213 2696-97/2110836 Fax; W
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Basis fur Qualified Opinion

Write-off of Assets and Liabilities

The ex-PamplemoussesZKiviere du Rempart District Council (ex-PRDC) was split between 
the District Council of Pamplemousses and the District Council of Riviere du Rempart with 
effect from 1 January 2013 and the closing figures were split between the two new Councils. 
The figure for Capital Outlay for each Council was Rs 258,592..970. As no Fixed Assets 
Register was available at the ex-PRDC. expenditure on items constituting the Capital Outlay 
prior to 2008 was estimated to have been completely consumed and charged as depredation, 
hxpendintre incurred thereafter less depreciation up to 31 December 2012 was computed to 
arrive at the opening balance of Rs 45,121,428. This excluded land, roads, drains, street 
networks and other items that are normally accounted for as Capital Outlay.

From the split figures assets totalling Rs 231,008,364 (including. Capital Outlay of Rs 
213,471.542) and Liabilities totalling Rs 12.308.548 were not accounted for in the financial 
statements nor written-off by the Council,

Qualified Opinion

Ln my opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified 
Opinion paragraph, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position 
of the District Council of Riviere du Rempart as at 31 December 2013, and its financial 
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in adcordantc with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in Mauritius.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Man agemen f h Responsibility

in addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements described above, management is also responsible for ensuring that the activities, 
financial transaction and information reflected in the financial statements are in compliance 
with the law's and authorities which govern them.

Auditor’s Responsibility

In addition to the responsibility to express an opinion on the financial statements described 
above, my responsibility includes expressing an opinion on whether the activities^ 'financial 
transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are, in all material aspect, 
in compliance with lire law’s and authorities which govern them.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate, to provide a 
basis for my opinion.
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Opinion on Compliance

Local Government Act

The financial statements of the District Council of Riviere du Rempart were submitted on 21 
July 2014, that is more than two months after the statutory date limit of.30 April 2014. Errors 
were noted and amended financial statements were submitted on 1 September 201.6,

k
In my opinion, except tor the non-submission of the financial statements within the delay 
prescribed by law, in all material respects, the activities, the financial Uansactians and 
information reflected in the financial’ statements are in compliance with the Local 
Government Act.

Public Procurement Act

The District Council df Riviere du Rempart is responsible for the planning’and cdhduct of its 
procurement. It is also responsible for defining and choosing the appropriate method of 
procurement and contract type in accordance with the provisions of the Act and relevant 
Regulations, My responsibility is to report on whether the provisions of Part V of the Act 
regarding the Bidding Process have been complied with.

In my opinion, the provisions Of Part V of the Act have been complied with ag far as it 
appears from my examination of the relevant records,

K.C Tse Yuet Cheong (Mrs)
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14.
Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

28 November 2016
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THE STRICT CO* 'NCIL OF RIVIERE DU REMPART 
STATEMEI OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013

NOTES 2013
RS

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Public Infrastructure, plant and equipment 4
Land and Property 6
Loan receivables
Investment

CURRENT ASSETS

Inventories 7
Receivables 8
Cash and bank balances 9

64,067,247

790,133
732,172

65,589,557

1,274,665
8,783,458

51,767,417
61,825,540

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Payables 10
Borrowings 11
Employee Benefits 12

27,268,978
25,824,000
13,936,796

67,029,774

NET CURRENT ASSETS / ( LIABILITIES ) (5,204,234)

LESS; NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Borrowings 11
Employee Benefit 12
Employee Retirement Obligation 13

NET ASSETS / ( LIABILITIES }

18,958,000
39.407.263

58.365.263

2,020,060

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Capital Grant 14
Accumulated Deficit

TOTAL NET ASSETS / ( LIABILITIES J AND EQUITY

77,295,074
(75,275,014)

2,020,060

Approved by Council at its meeting of 29 August 2016

Goorooduth Chuckun
Chairman

R Beeharry
Ag. Chief Executive

The notes 1 to 30 are an integral part of the financial statements.
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF RIVIERE DU REMPART 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Notes 2013
RS

Revenue

Trade Fees 24,682,970
Government Grant 14 121,024,786
Building & Land Use Permit Fee 5,443,049’

Interest Income 1,242,593
Other revenue 15 7,359,431

Total Revenue 159,752,829

Expenses by Nature

Compensation of Employees 16 90,790,581
Utilities 17 22,443,164
Repair and Maintenance 18 5,681,878
Motor Vehicle expenses 19 * 4,028,539
Social Benefit 20 54,468,845
Audit and Legal fee 21 1,594,985
Grants and subsidies 22 10,236,643
Other goods and services 24 17,603,085
Finance cost 25 1,182,925
Consumption of Fixed Assets 4 13,588,792

Total Expenses 221,619,439

Deficit for the year [ 61,866,610}

The notes 1 to 30 are an Integral part of the financial statements.



5250 The Mauritius Government Gazette

THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF RIVIERE DU REMPART 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS/EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Capital Grant Accumulated Deficit Total

R5 RS RS

Balance at 31 December 2012 43,831,450 J 10,512,583) 33,318,867

Surplus or revaluation tot land and property - *

Deceit on revaluation of land T - *

Capital Grant Received 47,052,417 47,052,41/

Grant Deferred (13,588,79^) - (13,588,7921
Deficit forthe year • (161,866,610} (61866,610}

Net gains a nd losses nut recognised in the

statement of financial performance 12012 jt

Grant Receivable from Government * ■ (12'387,621} (12,987,6211

Renewal fund ■* 12,300,837 12400,837

Contingency * 7,711 7,711

UncoltettlbleTrade fees derecognised as receivable * t?m&748} (2,216,748}

Balance at 31 December 2D13 _______ 77,295,074 175,275,014} 2,020,060
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF RIVIERE DU REMPART
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

“FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Notes 2013
RS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Deficit for the year before finance charge ( 60,683,685 }

Prior year adjustments (2,895,821)

Deferred grant 14 (13,588,792 J

Depreciation 4 13,588,792

(63,579,506)
Movement In Working Capital;

(Increasej/Decrease In Inventories (102.681)
Increase/(Decrease) in Payables (4,455,980)
(Increase)/Decrease In Receivables 11,478,277

Net Cash flows from operating activities {56,659,890)

Return of Investment and Servicing of finance
Finance charge 25 J* (1,182,925)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of fixed assets 4 (32,534,612)

Net Cash Flows from investing activities (32,534,612)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Capital Grant received 47,052,417
Borrowing 23,600,000
Repayment of borrowings (2,224,000)

Net Cash Flows from financing activities 68,428,417

Net Increase/(decrease} In Cash and Cash Equivalents (21,949,010 )

Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of year 73,716,427

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of year

&

51J67,417

The notes 1 to 30 are an integral part of the financial statements.
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF RIVIERE DU REMPART

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

The District Council of Riviere du Rempart Is a corporate body established under the Local Government Act 
2011, Part II Section 3 and 7. The first twelve month of operation ended on the.31 December 2013. The 

head office of the Council is at Royal Road, Mapou.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are.set out 
below,

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the Section 133 of the Local Government 
Act 2011, in accordance with the Generally Acceptable Accounting Practice and under the historical cost 
basis, as modified by the revaluation of la nd and buildings at fairvalue through income and expenditure.

♦
Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the revaluation of 
certain non-current assets. The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires 
the use of accounting estimates and it also requires management to exercise judgement Tn the process.of 
applying the Council's accounting policies.

Critical accounting estimation, assumption and judgements In applying accoujitiriE policies and 
estimation

I he Council makes estimates and assumptions concerning future. The resulting accounting estimates will, 
by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a 
significant risk of causing adjustment to carrying amounts of assets and liabilities are discussed below:

Revenue Recognition

The general policy of the Council is to recognize revenue on an accrual basis with the substance of the 
relevant agreement. Rental income, school fee, advertising fees and bus toll are recognized on the accrual 
and time basis, while trade fee, building & land use permit fee, burial and incinerator fees are recognized 

on the actual basis, -which |s the amount actually received and/or collected.

5
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF RIVIERE DU REMPART

TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when rhe Council has.a present legal and constructive obligation as a result of 
past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a 
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The amount recognized as a provision is 
the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date, 
taking into account the risks and uncertainties required to settle the present obligation. When the 
economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, the 
receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the 
amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Retirement Benefit Obligations

Contributions to the defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized as an expenditure when 
employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions, The retirement benefit obligation 
recognized in the financial statements represents the present value of the benefit as adjusted for 
unrecognized actuarial gains and losses, and unrecognized past service. Any change in the assumption 
used to determine the pension cost will impact the .carrying, amount of the pension obligations,

The Council operates a defined benefit plan, administered by and invested with the State Investment 
Company of Mauritius Limited (SICOM LTD). The pension plan is funded by payment of contribution to the 
fund taking account of the recommendations of the Pay Research Bureau (PRB) report.

Where employees are not covered under the SICOM pension plan and especially tor the services rendered 
to Council prior to the coming up of the PRB Report 200B, the retirement benefit payable as per the 
pension act and the PRB recommendations is met by Council and charged as an expense in the year it is 
actually paid. No provision is made for any other fund for such retirement benefit obligation for service 
prior to 1 July 2008;

Government Grants

Government grants are not recognized until there is reasonable assurance that the Council will comply 
with the conditions attaching to them and that the gra nts will be received.

Government grants*whose primary condition is that the Council should purchase, construct or otherwise 

acquire non-current assets are recognized as deferred income in the statement of financial position and 
transferred to the statement of financial performance on a systematic and rational basis ov&r the useful 
economic fives of the related assets,

6
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF RIVIERE DU REMPART

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Government Grants (continued)

Other government grants are recognized as income over the periods necessary to match them with the 
costs for which they are intended to compensate, on a systematic basis. Government grant-in -aid that are 
receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already Incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate 
financial support to the Council with no future related costs are recognized in die statement of financial 
performance in the period In which they become receivable.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or manufacture of qualifying fixed 
assets, which are assets that necessarily take substantial period of time to get ready for their Intended use 
are added to the cost of these fixed assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their 
intended use.

Investment income earned on the temporary Investment of the specific borrowings pending their 
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing cpsts eligible for capitalization. 
Otherwise all other borrowing costs are recognized in the statement of financial performance in the 
period in which they are incurred.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Land and Buildings held for use in the supply of services and for administrative purposes are stated in the 
financial statements at cost or transfer value, being the fair value at the date of transfer of ownership less 
any subsequent accumulated depredation and/or accumulated Impairment losses. No revaluation Is 
carried out unless required,

Land is maintained at cost and is not depreciated- Land vested to Council by land and residential property 
promoters, Ministry of Housing and Land and other governmental and non-governmental bodies are not 
capitalized. These land and property Is For community use for the inhabitants of that particular community 
where the development actually took place, however its maintenance and up-lifting is handed over to 
Council.

Plant, machineries, fixtures, fittings, furniture, vehicles and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated 
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, and stated at its carrying value.

Depreciation is'charged so as to write off the cost of fixed assets less the residual Value at the annual 
estimated rates over their useful lives, using the straight tine method. The estimated useful lives, residual 
value and depreciation method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate 
accounted for on a prospective basis.

7
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF RIVIERE DU REMPART

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Property, Ptant and Equipment (continued!

The gain or toss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is 
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is 
recognized in the statement of performance.

The annual rates are used in the calculation of depreciation:

Building 5%
Plant and Equipment 20%
IT Equipment 25%
Furniture, fixtures & Fittings 10%
Motor Vehicles 20%
Electrical installation &. Lighting Network 10%
Children Play Equipment 20%

Expenses incurred for the maintenance, up grading and repairs of public Infrastructures are charged to the 
statement of income In the year they are incurred. Construction of drains and roads, resurfacing of roads, 
accommodation of playground and green space, and cost of traffic sign and names plates are charged to 
the income statement as expenses in the year they are incurred.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at weighted average value or weighted average price of lots of items where balance 
of the lot is greater than zero. Value for the item of stock Is the cost charged by supplier. The Council 
practices the first In firstout basis ( FIFO) fdftfie>sue’of stock items.

Receivables and Impairment

Receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at carrying value after 
adjusting'for impairment loss. Impairment loss is charged to the statement of comprehensive inborriq.

A provision for impairment of trade fee Is established when there is objective evidence that the Council 
will not be able to collect ail the amounts according to the original terms of receivables. Trade fee Is 
payable whenever an economic operator or any person carry out a classified trade as Stipulated by toe 
Local Govemmefit Act 2011 Section 122 (2). It is an offence to carry out such trade without the payment 
of the appropriate fees.

The significant difficulties of accruing unpaid trade fee as receivable when the probability that the debtors 
are not operating hts trade is high, the payment of trade fee in the following years Isremote and when 
there is high risk that the debtor will fail to complete the procedure for cessation. The non-operattoh and 
non-payment of the trade are considered as clear indicators that the trade receivable Is impaired and

8
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Receivables and Impairment (continued)

adjustment i$ made accordingly to reflect the actual amount receivable. When a trade fee receivable is 
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account of trade receivables. Subsequently recoveries 
previously written off are credited in the statement of comprehensive income.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank, term deposit, in hand and bank overdraft. Cash 
equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of 
cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of change in value.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated at their nominal value. All known trade payables are recognized ar its 
cost.

3. FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT RISK

The Council exposes to financial, credit and liquidity risks. The overall risk management of the Council Is 
focused on the mitigation of liquidity and credit risks and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on 
the financial performance and service delivery of the Council.

Interest risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from exposures to the volatility of interest rates on variable interest 
borrowings. The income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in market 
interest rates and therefore any changes have insignificant impact on the financial status and net assets of 
the Council.

The interest rate payable on the government loan is fixed at 5% throughout the repayment period.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises frbffj cash and cash equivalents as well as credit exposures to customers. The Council 
does not consider the need to have an independent rating of its customers. In fact, no trade fee receipt is 
issued on credit while three credit facilities are allowed to holders of market stall.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash, the availability of funding through 
an adequate amount of credit facilities. The Council have appropriate management policy in place to 
ensure that there is sufficient cash to meet its financial obligations.

9
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Fair value estimation

The carrying amounts of receivables, payables, borrowings, cash and cash equivalent approximate their 
fair values.

Statements based on Programme

The statement of financial performance is prepared based on the five functions or programme of the 
Council both for financial and non-financial performance.

The five basic functions/programme ofthe Council are:

Programme 1« Policy, management and financial administration

Programme 2 - Provision and maintenance of community based infrastructure and amenities

Programme 3 - Managing development and planning

Programme 4 • Maintenance and promotion of healthy sanitary conditions to local citizen.

Programme 5 - Promotion of sports, welfare, social, educational and cultural development tolocal citizen

10



THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF RIVIERE DU REMPART
FOR THE TEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

NOTE 4 : PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Building Public Infrastruftnre

as asRATE 5% 20MCOST-
AsatOtl January 2013
Additions 864,281 19,222,823
disposal

Revaluation - *

Asat31 December 2013 S«.28i 19,222.823

PEPREOATION:
As at 01 January 2013 - -

Charge (or the year 43,214 3,844,565

Jtstwsai -

As at 31 December 2013 43,224 3Jfl4,5b5

Carrtf ne Value
ASat 31 December 2013 821,067 15,378,258

As at 31 December 20 Li -j

Ths net book value of the fixed assets approximate thei r fal- values and / the carrying amount.



Computer & 

rs

furniture, 
HsumJL 

Fittings

B5 
ztm

500,664 170,010

500,664 170,010

—

125,1.66 34,002

*

125,166 34,002

375,438  136,m8

Motor Vehicles

RS
20W

Total
8

11,776,854 32,534,612
* -
- *

11,776,834 32,534,612

2,355,367 6,402313

- *

2,355,367 6,402,313

3,421,467 26,132,238

-
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.NET QOOK VALUE 21,353,484^

COST:
As at 01 January 2012 23,67437/
Additions 4,931,025
Disposal
Revaluation -

As at 31 0 ece m ber 2012 ' 28,605,402

DEPRECIATION;

As at 01 January 2017 2,320,894
Charge for the year 1,430,270
Disposal '

As at 31 December 2012 3,751,164

NET BOOK VALUE AS 2 24,854,238
AS AT 31C ECEMBER 2012

NBV Al loci ted to DCRR ' > 12,427,119

Depr-eciati in 31 Dec 2013 621,356
NBV AS A| 31 DEC 2013 11,805,763
NSV Allocated to DC P

Capital Grant Applied
Balance as at 31 December 2012
Less:
Amo rtis atii in /defe rred 3,751,163

j

Allocated as fallows; DCRR
Net fixed assets 45,121.428
Capital Grant 33,204,068

29,697,087 1,591,076 1,232,434

51,690,260 5,199,434 2,370,143
26,278>131 1,011,511 l;827,930

77,968,391 6,210,945 4,198,073

21,993,173 3,607,758 1,137,709
15,593,678 1,552,736 839,615

37,586,851 5,160,494 1,977,324

Z • 40,381,540 2, 1,050,451 t ( 2,220,749

20,190,770 ? ■ • 525,225 1,110,375
4,038,154 131,306 222,075

16,152,616 393,919 888,300

• 37,586,851 5,160,495 1-977,324

DCP Total
45,121,428 90,242,855
33,204,068 66,408,137

11,334,043 4,370,227
1
69,578.950

17,419,905
10,095,100

359,213,865
3,474,258

-------—I

469,567,984
47,617,955

27,5154105 372,688.123 517,185,939 <

6,085.862
5,503,001

364,843,538
2,034,749 |

399,989,034
26,954.050

11,588,853 366,378,388 j 426,943,084

15,926,142
i

/ 5,809,735 s' , 90,242,855

7,963,071
1,597,614
6,370,457

r
, 2,904,86»£ 

580,974 *

2,323,894

-U-45,121,428
7,186,479

37,934,949

493,351,221

11,538,863 3-66,878,388 426,943,084

66,408,137
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF RIVIERE DU REMPART
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2Q13

NOTE S : PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT-CAPITAL OUTLAY OF EX-PRDC

fixed Assets (Capital Outlay j as ot-OI January 2023 with book votue of Rs 51 7,185,93$ was shared equally between the twa new District Council of Riviere 

da Remputi mid Pamplemousses with the exception jifRs 20’MHHons which Represent rhe cost of the two multipurpase complex of Terre fiai/ge and 

Pamplemousses . The net bcxskyotue of tiiejixyd assets as at 01 Jcmucvy 2013 was valued offer deducting fardepreciatrcm Expenditure prior to the year200$ 

was estimated io hove beencompietely consultedoral charged<is depreciation srid anlhe equivalent was deferred revenue nut of capita] grant opptied- 

fQRflXED ASSETS ACQUIRED AFTER JlllV 2008 AND BEFORE 31 OECBVWSgff 2ttt2
Net Book vuhit as ot 01 January 2812 3,105,473 2,055,037 23,757,503 72,248,908

Depredation charged 1,875,582 33,793,426 2,510,247 98S.EE2 1^794,432 30,032,348

Net Book Value os at 31 December 2012 12,427.119 20.190,770 525,225 1,110,375 7,963,071 42,216,560
Net book: Value as at 01 January 2013 12,427,119 23,095,638 525.225 1,110,375 7,963.071 45,121.428
Depredation fat the year $21,356 4,619,128 131,306 222J175 1592,614 7,186,479
Net&ock value as of 31 December 2DI3 11,805,763 IMjNWM. 393,919 988,300 6,370,457 37,934,949

Note 6 - LAND AND PROPERTY 2013 2012

AsatfllJanuary 2013 -- -

Acquisition « -

Vested
As at 31 December 2013

Larrido notbelong tcXpuncil it was oriv wstcd lot malfitcnunoc purpose Instead it either beiongte the Ministry Of Land and Housing or to the 
inhabitants of rrorcellerment and housingstates, *
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2013
RS

7 INVENTORIES
Spare Part and Lubricants ’ 739,735
Stationery 211,783
Tools, Protective Equipment & Other Consumables 158,657
Construction Materials  164,490

1,274,665

8 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Trade Fee
Market Fee 2,262,050
Advance to Employees 1,785,498
Government Grant 4,370,343
Other Receivables: 365,567

8,783,458

Trade fee has been recognised on the actual basis and no accruals have been made for trade fee 
not pa id by Economic trade operators who failed to pay and have not Completed cessation process.

9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
Cash in Hand
Cash at Bank
Term Deposit

1,279
52,498,310

(732,172)
51,767,417

10 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade Creditors
Accruals and Retention Monies
Deposits

BORROWINGS 
Balance at Start 
New Borrowing 
Reimbursement, 
Balance at CloSe.

Payable as follows;
Before one year
After one year and before five years
After five years
Non-current'

17,815,884
1,375,315
8,077,779

27,268,978

23,406,000
23,600,000 

(2,224,000) 
44,782,000

25,824,000
■SSSSSSSS"! 1

7,870,000
11,088,000
18,958,000

Interest bearing (4% / Government Loan of .Rs 55 Millions- Council share i 85 23,368,000 f2013 J 
The loan was met far the construction of market fair and the payback period was 20 years upto 
SOJune2017(Rs6.5 MillipfisMn) and3Qjurie2032 (Rs21 Milliansloan),
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12 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT
Unutilised Sick Leave Pay 2,443,604
Provtsion for Passage Benefit 9,670,078
Retirement Benefit 20 ______41,230,377

53,344,059

Non-Current Liabilities 39,407,263
Current Liabilities 13,936,796

Employee entitlement to bank sick leave as defined in the Pay Research Bureau reports 2013 are 
recognised as and when they accrue to employees. Art accrual ismadefor the estimated liability 
far unutilised vacation leave and bunk ufslck leave as non-current liability.

13 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT OBLIGATION
Balance at start 35,458,813
Add: Contribution for the year 6,646,974
Less: Payment , (42,145,787)
Balance at Close

The defined benefit retirement pension fund is managed by the State Investment Company of Mauritius 
Ltd (SICOMAs at the balance sheet date the fund manager has not yet completed the separation of 
the pension fund for the two Councils (fad tfie octuarial valuations in accordance with the IAS1& are
still being awaited.

14 GOVERNMENT GRANT
Balance at Start 10,627,382
Grant-In-Aid 103,352,509
Project Related Grant 51,135,901

165,115,792
Less: Revenue Government Grant 107,435,993
Capital Grant 57,679,799
Less: Deferred revenue 6,402,313
Balance at close 51,277,485

Ex-PRDC Government Grant ( Capital Grant Applied )
Balance of at Start 33,204,068
Deferred grant - Note 4 (7,186,479)
Balance of at Close 26,017,589

Capital grants related to fixed assets are presented in the statement of financial position and are 
released to the statement of performance as deferred revenue in a systematic way to match the 
consumption affixed assets.
Capital Grant Applied as at 01 January 2012 was allocated to the two Councils in equal proportion. 
Capital grant has been presented in the statement of financial position net of depreciation amount 
released os deferred income in the statement of financial performance.
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15 OTHER REVENUE
Occasional trade fee 83,500
Advertising fee 26,705
School fee 143;700
Rental Income 310,117
Market Stall fee 4,752,400
Burial & Incineration fee 535,075
Bus Toll 1,095,150
Other  412,784

7,359,431

16 COMPENSATION OF EMPLOYEES
Salaries & Wages 53,917,115
Overtime and Acting Allowances 5,999,034
Uniform arid Protective equipment 1,141,308
Councillor's Allowance 3,393,302
Retirement & Social Contributions 8,999,897
Provision for Passage Benefit 2,455,086
Travelling & Transport 7,850,104
Training cost 79,656
Provision for Unutilised Sick pay 2,443,604
End of Year Gratuity 4,511,475

90,790,581

17 UTILITIES
Electricity 20,246,959
Water 660,242
Gas 961,823
Telephone 574,140

22,443,164

18 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
Furniture, fittings and equipment 508,588
Roads and Traffic Sign % 965,444
Street Lighting 894,556
Playground and Green Space 521,245
Public Infrastructure and Buildings 1,922,219
Cemetery and Cremation Grounds 241,406
Other  628,420

5,681,878
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19 MOTOR VEHICLE EXPENSES
Fuel and Oil

Repairs and Maintenance

20 RETIREMENT BENEFIT
Provision for unutilised vacation payment on retirement

Provision for sick leave pay

Employee Retirement Benefit

2,741,698

1,286,841

22,203,975

19,026,402

13,238,469
54,458,846

Provision has been made for the payment of unutilised vocation leave on retirement, for the Council 
shore of retirement gratuity payable to those who Wgre in employment before the 1 July 2Qd8 
(Pay Research Bureau'Report 200S Jand far those who have opted to retire in 2014 on the day they 
ought to retire.
Provision has also ben made for the payment of bank of sick leave,

21 AUDIT AND LEGAL FEE
Audit fee

Legal fee

22 GRANT AND CONTRIBUTION
Grant to Village Council

Contribution to Association of District Councils

23 ACTIVITIES AND PROJECTS
Social Activity (including grant to NGOJ

Cultural Activity/**

Sport Activity „( Including gra nt to NGO)

Educational Activity

Environmental'Activity

200,000

1.394.985
1.594.985

10,086,643

150,000
10,236,643

1,076,588
133,864

151,284

22,888

140,960
1,525,584
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289

24 OTHER GOODS AND SERVICES
Printing, Postage & Stationery 704,011
Notice and Publications 103,926
Books and Periodicals 175,773
Committee expenses 111,722
Chairman entertainment 41,930
Bank charges and fee 26,711
Security services 1,536,760
Hired Scavenging and Cleaning Services 12,549,700
Cleaning Materials 77,831
Insurance 688,692
Social, Cultural, Sport and Educational activities Note 23 1,525,584
Sundries  60,445

25 FINANCE COST *
17,603,085

loan Interest 1,181,850
Overdraft Interest 1,075

26 HUMAN RESOURCE
Permanent and Pensionable employees

1,182,925

246
Part-time employees 21

Female Employees
_ ____________267

41
Male Employees 226

Vacant posts
267

 22

27 PROGRAMME / FUNCTION BASED EXPENDITURE: Budgeted Actual

a POLICY AND ADMINISTRATION 29,992,127 50,375,817

b COMMUNITY BASED INFRASTRUCTURE AND AMENITIES 42,728,300 28,721,237

c MANAGING DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING 2,909,228 2,909,228

d PUBLIC HEALTH AND SANITARY 56,597,725 58,597,725

e SOCIAL, WELFARE, CULTURAL, EDUCATIONAL AND SPORT 11,244,648 11,244,648
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28 CONTINGENCY

The Council Is a defendant tn several legal actions Involving the non-issue of building and land use 

permit cases an illegal construction and the arbitration case between the contractor, Alphamix Ltd 

and the ex-Pamplemousses/Rivlere du Rempart District Council,
A claim for Rs 113 M from Alphamix Ltd is before the arbitrator appointed by the Supreme Court 

However, Council believe, based on the legal advice that the action can be successfully defended 

and therefore no liability is expected to be incurred,

23 POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

Winding-up and distribution of the Net Assets/Liabilities of the Pamplemousses/Riviere du Rempart 
District Council,

Upon the dissolution of the Pamplemousses/Riviere du Rempart District Council ( PRDC )the assets, 

liabilities and fund were distributed between the new created District Council of Pamplemousses 
and Riviere du Rempart in a proportionate that has been mutually agreed between the two Councils 

as far as it was practical and possible. The splitting agreed was endorsed by the Ministry of Local 

Government and Outer Islands.
The identifiable assets and liabilities have been shared between the two Councils as per the audited 

balance sheet 2012 after making necessary adjustment raised by audit to the assets and liabilities. 
The fair value assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date was recognised as opening balance of 
the District Council of Riviere du Rempart and presented in the financial statements as comparable 

figures.

District Council of:

Assets and Liabilities
Non Current Assets - Capital Outlay
Current Assets
Cash and Bank Balance
Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

Capital and Reserves
Capital Grant
Accumulated Deficit

Pamplemousses/ District Council 
Riviere du Rempart Rdu Rempart 

RS RS
517,185,939 258,592,970
40,906,550 22,223,856

159,604,953 73,312,569
(198,559,387) (94,560,366)
(51,600,000) (23,406,000)

467,538,055 t 236,163,029

493,351,221 246,675,611
(25,813,166) (10,512,582)
467,538,055 235,163,029

30 APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The amended financial statements were approved by the full council and authorised for its issue at 
its meeting of 29 August 2016.

(Rec. No. 15/526372)
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